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INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED
{CIN:L24301PB1986PLCO06T 15)
Regd. Office: Village Harkishanpura, Sub-Tehsil Bhawanigarh,
Distt. Sangrur (Punjab) -148026.
Email: shares@indianacrylics.com, Website: www.indianacrylics.com
Phone: +91-172-2793112, Fax: +91-172-2794834

NOTICE
NOTICE is hereby given that the 34" Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the Company shall be held as scheduled below:

Day & Date: Wednesday, 29" September, 2021

Time - 11:00A.M

Venue 2 Company’s Regd. Office at
Village Harkishanpura, Sub-Tehsil Bhawanigarh,
Distt. Sangrur{Punjab) - 148026

Totransact the following business:

ORIDINARY BUSINESS:
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements {Standalone and Consolidated) of the Company for the year
ended March 31, 2021 and the Reports of Directors’ and Auditors' thereon.
2. Toappointa Director in place of Sh. Suresh Kumar Singla (DIN:00051799), who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment.
SPECIALBUSINESS
3. Toconsider, and, ifthought fit, to pass, with orwithout modification{s), f any, the following Resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuantto the provisions of Section 148 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including any Statutory modification {s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time
being in force), the consent of the members be and is hereby accorded to ratify the remuneration, decided by the Board of Directors,
based on the recommendation of Audit Committee, of 250 000/- (T Fifty thousand anly} plus applicable taxes and out of pocket
expenses peryear o M/s Aggarwal Vimal & Associates (Firm Registration Mumber: 000350), Cost Accountants, appointed by the
Board of Directors of the Company as Cost Auditors, to conduct the Audit of the Cost Records of the Company in respect of the
Company's Unit located at Village Harkishanpura, Tehsil Bhawanigarh, Distt. Sangrur, Punjab for the Financial Year ended 31st
March 2022,
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds and
things and take all such steps as may be necessary or expedient to give effectto this resolution.”
Toconsider, and, ifthoughtfit, to pass, with or without  modification{s), if any, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the pravisions contained in Section 196, 197, 203 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 {"Act"), read with Schedule V of the said Act, as amended from time to time, and subject to such approvals,
sanctions, as may be required, the Company hereby approves the reappointment of Shri Alok Goyal (DIN: 08048515) as an
Executive Director {Works) of the Company w.e f. 01/03/2021 for three years whose term of office shall be liable to retire by rotation
atthe Annual General Meeting onthe following terms and conditions:-
1. SALARY:%1,51,310/- per month
2. HRA: 20% of salary in addition to free accommodation at the Factory/site.
3. Special Allowance : T57,528/- per month.
Contribution to Provident Fund, superannuation fund or annuity fund will not be included for the computation of the ceiling on
perquisites to the extent these either singly or put together are nottaxaole under the Income Tax Act.
- Reimbursement of Medical, Ex-Gratia etc. as per Rules of the Company.
Gratuity not exceeding half month's salary for each completed year of service as per payment of Gratuity Act.
- Leave accumulated but not availed may be encashed as perthe rules of the Company.
Chauffeur driven car and Telephone for official purposes (the private use of the carf telephone shall be billed by the Companyto
the appointee).
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of losses or inadequate profits in any financial  year during the terms of office of Shri
Alok Goyal as Executive Director, the aforesaid salary and all other benefits and other remuneration/ perquisites, be paid to the
appointee as minimum remuneration, as approved by members.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the above remuneration payable o the Executive Director shall be subject to such conditions or
madifications as may be required or imposed by the Central Govt. or any other authority with the liberty to the Board of Directorto
alter and vary the terms and conditions of his appointment within the maximum permissible limits in accordance with Schedule V of
the Companies Act, 2013 or any amendments thersof as may be made from time to time without any further reference to
sharehaolders in General Meeting.
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and are hereby authorized to do and perform all such acts, deeds, matters
and things, as may be considered necessary, desirable or expediant to give effect o this resolution.”
5. Toconsider, and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), if any, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:
"RESOLVED THAT pursuant tothe provisions of Sections 149, 160 & 1562 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 {"ACT") and the Rules made there under read with Schedule IV to the Act, as amended from time to time and SEEI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, Raja Shivdev Inder Singh {DIN:07853271), Director who was appointed as an Independent Director of
the Company for a term of five years up to 30th June, 2022 has submitted a declaration that he meets with the criteria of
independence as provided in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and is eligible for appointment, be and is heraby
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reappointed as an Independent Director, for a second term of five consecutive years commencing from 01.07.2022to 30.06.2027,
notliable to retire by rotation.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby authorised to do all such acts, deeds and
things and take all such steps as may be necessary or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By Qrder of the Board of Directors
BHAVMESH K GUPTA

Place: Harkishanpura G.M.CUMCOMPANY SECRETARY
Date: 13.08.2021 FCS-3255

NOTES:

1

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder,
relating to the Special Business to be transacted at the Meeting is annexed hereto. The relevant details of Directors seeking
appointment! re-appointment atthis Annual General Meeting of the company are also annaxed.

. A member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a

poll instead of himself/ herself and the proxy so appointed need not be amember ofthe Company. The instrument of Proxy
in order to be effective, should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and signed, not less
than 48 hours before the commencement of the meating. A Proxy form is sent herewith.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of
the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the
Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or
shareholder.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting and ending with the conclusion of
the meeting, 3 member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company,
provided that not less than three days of notice inwriting is given to the Company

. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the mesting are requasted to send to the Company, a

certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

. The members are requested to bring duly filled attendance slip.
. Incase of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher inthe order of the names will be entitled to vote.

The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 23-09-2021 to 29-09-2021 (both days
inclusive).

. As per amendment in Regulation 40 of SEBI {LODR] Regulations 2015, securities of listed companies can be transferred only in

dematerialized form with effect from April 1, 2019, except in case of reguest received for transmission or fransposition of securities. In
view of this and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for ease of portfolio management, members holding shares
in physical form are requested to consider converting their holdings to dematerialized form.

. Incompliance with SEBI Circular dated January 15, 2021 relaxation has been provided to Companies regarding dis patch of physical

copy of Annual Report to Shareholders due to Covid-19 pandemic. Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2020-21 is being
sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories.
Members may note that the Motice and Annual Report 2020-21 will also be available on the Company’s website and website of the
Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE ) for download.

. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail addresses with

Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company/ Depository Participant (s), for receiving all communication
including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc from the Company electronically.

. Members may also note that the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report for 2020-21 will also be available on

the Company’s website for their download. The physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company's
Registered Office for inspection during normal business hours on working days.

. The Company is maintaining the "INVESTORS SERVICE CELL" at its Head Office at SCO 49-50, Sector 26, Madhya Marg,

Chandigarh 160013,

. Members having any queries relating to Annual Report are requested to send their queries at least seven days before the date of the

Meeting.

. Voting through electronic means:

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies {Managemeant and

Administration} Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of SEEI LODR read with SEBI circular dated 9th December, 2020, the Company is

pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic means and the

business may be fransacted through e-Voting Services provided by Central Depository { Services) India Limited (CDSL).

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

1. Thevoting period begins on September 26, 2021 at 9.00 a.m. and will end on September 28, 2021 at 5.00 p.m. During this
period shareholders’ of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on 22Znd
September, 2021 {cut-off date}, may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.

Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vole at the meeting venue.

Pursuant to SEBI Circular Mo. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/IP/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required
to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. However, it has been observed
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thatthe participation by the public non-institutional shareholder’s Jretail shareholders is at a negligible level.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed entities in India. This
necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In orderto increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuantto a public consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting
to all the demat account helders, by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of
Depositories/ Depositery Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to register
again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of
participating ine-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBVHO/CFD/CMDICIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voling facility provided by
Listed Companias, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email
Idin their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting
and joining virtual meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL s given below:

Type of shareholders | Login Method

Individual 1. Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login through their existing user id and
Bhareholders password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication.
holding securities in The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are hitps:/'web.cdslindia.com/myeasi’home/login or
Demat made with visit www.cgslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System Myeasi.

CDSL . After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-Vioting option for eligible
companies where the evoting is in progress as per the information provided by company. On
clicking the evoling option, the user will be able o see e-Voling page of the e-Vating service
provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual mesting & voting
during the meeting. Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-Vioting
Service Providers i.e. COSL/INSDLU/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the e-Voting
service providers 'website directly.

. If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, opltion to register is available at
https-/fweb cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing Demat Account Number and
PAN No. from a e-Voting link available on www.cdslindia.com nome page or click on
https:/fevoting cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin. The systemn will authenticate the user by
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also
able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Sarvice Providers.

Individual . you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL.

Shareholders Open web browser by typing the following URL: hitpsifeservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal

holding securities Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the "Beneficial

in demat mode Owner” icon under "Login”which is available under '1DeAS' section. A new screen will open. Youwill

with NSDL have to enter your User |D and Password. After successful authentication, vou will be able fo see e-
Voting services. Click on "Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be ableto see -
Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voling service provider name and you will be re-directed
to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

_If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS "Portal or click at
https:ffeservices.nsdl.com/SecureVWebfldeasDiractReg.jsp

. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https:fhwww. evating . nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mabile. Oncethe home page
of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon "Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. Youwill have to enter your User 1D {i.e. your
sixteen digit demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voling service provider name
and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the
remote e-Voting period.

Individual Sharsholders | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository
{Halding securities in Participant registered with NSOL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be
demat made) login able to see &Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to
thraugh their Depository NSDL/CDSL Depositary site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
G feature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and youwill be redirected to
Participants e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.




Important note: Mambers who are unable to retrieve User 1D/ Password are advised to use Forget User 10 and Forget Password option
available at abovementioned website. Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders helding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technicalissue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by sending
securities in Demat mode with CDSL arequest at helpdesk evotingfcdslindia.com or contact at 022- 23058738 and 22-
23058542-43

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by sending
securities in Demat mode with NSDL a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 990 and 1800 22
44 30

Login method fore-Voting for Physical shareholders and shareholders other than individual holding in Demat form.
1. The Shareholders should Log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com
2. Click on shareholders
3. Now EnteryourUserlD
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DR I0 followed by 8 Digits Client 1D
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Mumber registered with the Company
. Mextenterthe Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
. If you are holding shares in Demat Form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting of any
Company, then your existing password is fo be used.
. Ifyou are afirsttime user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Foerm and Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric FAN issued by Income Tax Department (Applicatie for both demat

shareholders aswellas physical shareholders)

« Memberswho have not updated their PAN with the Company/ Depository Participant are requested to use the
sequence number sent by the Company/ RTAwhich is printed on Postal Ballot/ attendance slip indicated in the
PANfield or contact Company/ RTA.

Dividend Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mmdyyyy format) as recorded in your demat accountor in
Bank Details the Company records in order to login.

OR Date = If boththe details are not recorded with the depository or Company please enter the member id/ folio number
of Birth (DOB) inthe Dividend Bank details field.

Afterenteringthese details appropriately, clickon "SUBMIT  tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then reach directly the Company selection screen. However, members holding

shares indemat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password

in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any

other Company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that Company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting onthe resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click onthe EVSN for the relevant Company Name < INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED=> onwhich you choose tovote.

On the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION" and against the same the option "YES/! NO" for voting. Select

the option YES or NO as desired. The option "YES" implies that you assent to the Resolution and option "NO" implies that you

dissent to the Resolution.

Clickonthe "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

Afler selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on "SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be displayed. If you wish o

confirm yourvote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify yourvote.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote onthe resolution, youwill not be aliowed to modify your vote.

You can alsotake a print of the voting cast by clicking on "Click hereto print” option onthe Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the image verification code and click on

Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Additional facility for Non- Individual Sharehelders and Custodians:

+ Mon-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required to log on to
www.evotingindia.comand register themselvas as Corporates.

- A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
helpdesk.eveting@cdslindia.com.

= After receiving the login details &8 compliance User should be created using the admin login and password. The compliance
Userwould be able to link the account{s) for which they wish tovote on.
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= The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts
they would be able to cast their vote.
Ascanned copy of the Board Resclution and Power of Attornay (FOA ) which they have issued infavour of the Custodian, ifany,
should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.
Alternatively Mon Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with
aftested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company
at the email address viz; shares@indianacrylics.com {designated email address by company) , if they have voted from
individual tab & not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same
Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become Member of the Company after dispatch of the Motice and
holding shares as on the cut-off date .e. 22nd September, 2021 may follow the same instructions as mentioned above for e-
Voting.
In case you have any gueries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions ("FAQs") and e-
voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an email to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.
The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. S.K.Sikka, Practicing Company Secretary (ICS| Membership Mo. FCS- 4241 and CP
Mo.3582) Proprietor of S.K. Sikka & Associates, as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manner.
The Scrutinizer shall within a period not exceeding two {2) working days from the conclusion of the e-voting period unblock the
votes inthe presence of at least two witnesses not in employment of the Company and make a Scrutinizer's Report of the votes
cast in favour or against, ifany, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.
The Results shall be declared on orafter the AGM of the Company. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall
be placed onthe Company's website and onthe website of CDSL within two (2) days of passing ofthe resolutions atthe AGM of the
Company and communicated to the Bombay Stock Exchange.
Relevant documents referred to in the notice and the explanatory Statement including register of shareholding of Directors and
Key Managerial Fersonnel are open for inspection by members at the registered office of the Company on all working days during
Mormal business hours {09:30 amto5.30 pm) upto and including the date of meeting.

By Order of the Board of Directors

BHAVNESH K GUPTA
Place: Harkishanpura G.M. CUMCOMPANY SECRETARY
Date: 13.08.2021 FC8-3255

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEMNO.3

Pursuant to Section 148(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, the Members of the
Company are required to approve and ratify the payment of remuneration of ¥50,000/- {Rupees fifty thousand only) plus applicable taxes
and out of pocket expenses per year to the Cost Auditors as approved by the Board of Directors in their meeting held on 30.04.2021 for
the financial year 2021-22.

The Board recommends the ordinary resolution mentioned at Item No. 3 of the accompanying Notice for approval of the members.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives are concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the resolution.

ITEMNO. 4

The members at the General meeting of the Company held on 30th March 2018 approved the appointment & remuneration of Shri Alok
Goyal, Executive Director of the Company w.e.f. 01/03/2018 for a period of three years. The present tenure of Shri Alok Goyal, Executive
Director, had expired on 28/02/2021.

Shri Alok Goyal (DIN: 08049515) a qualfied Chemical Engineer is working with the Company since 1998 with overall experience of
more than 28 years. He is responsible for day to day operations/ production at the factory in Sangrur and instrumental in keeping the plant
updated. In view of his significant contribution towards growth of the Company and pursuant to the recommendation of Nemination and
Remuneration Committee and the Board in their respective meelings held on 30/04/2021, it was proposed to consider the re-
appointment of Shri Alok Goyal, for a further period of three yearsw.e f.01.03 2021 on the terms and conditions set out in the resolution.
The notice and explanatory statement be treated as an abstract of the terms of contract of employment for the reappointment of ShriAlok
Goyal, Executive Director within the provisions of the Section 190 of Companies Act, 2013, The Board recommends Special Resolution
forthe approval of Members set out at item No. 4.

None of the Directors of the Company and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested
financially or othenwise, in the resolution except Shri Alok Goyal himselfinthis resalution.

ITEMNO.5

Raja Shivdev Inder Singh (DIN:078559271), aged 83 years was appointed as Mon-Executive Independent Director of the Company
under Section 149 & 152 of the CompaniesAct, 2013 read with Schedule IV attached thereto and Rules made thereunder, not subject to
retirement by rotation, for a term of five years from 01.07.2017 t0 30.06.2022

As per the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, an Independent Director shall hold office for a term upto five
consecutive years on the Board of a Company but shall be eligible for re-appointment, for another term of upto five years, on passing of a
special resolution by shareholders. The Directors has submitted a declaration that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in
Section 149{6) of the Act. The proposed Directors are Independent of the Management and are eligible for re-appointment as an
Independent Director.




The Board of Directors of the Company (‘the Board') at their meeting held on 13.08.2021 on the basis of report of parformance evaluation
and as per recommendation of the Nomination & Compensation Committee, recommended their reappointment for the approval of the
Members.

The resolution seeks the approval of members for the re-appointment of Raja Shivdev Inder Singh {DIN:07 85927 1) who has attained the
age of 75 years as an Independent Director of the Company for 8 second term commencing from 01.07 2022 to 30.06.2027 in terms of
Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Act and Rules made there under.

A brief justification for his Re-appointment as Non-Executive Independent Director of the Company is as under:

Raja Shivdev Inder Singh, Retired, belongs to royal family of Patiala. He has done MBA from University of California at Fresno and has
varied experience in Management and Consultancy work. He possesses appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in management
andother disciplines. He is also qualified to be appointed as an Independent Director underthe provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013.
Considering the long standing experience and contribution of Raja Shivdev Inder Singh, his re-appointment on the Board after attaining
the age above seventy-five years, as a Non-Executive Indepandent Directors, would be in the interest of the Company. On the
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Board recommends the special resolution mentioned at Item No. 5 of
the accompanying Motice for approval of the members.

A brief resume of Raja Shivdev Inder Singh, the nature of their expertise, Directorships held in other Companies, Committee
Memberships/ Chairmanships, their shareholding etc., is separately annexed hereto.

The Board recommends the Resolution as set outin ltem No. 5 as Special Resolution for your approval.

Mone of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their respective relatives except Raja Shivdev Inder Singh are in
any way concerned orinterested (financially or otherwise), in the resolutions mentioned at Item MNo's 5 at the accompanying Notice.

The Additional information as required by Schedule V to the Act is given below:

|. GENERAL INFORMATION REMARKS

(1 Nature of Industry The Company is engaged mainly in manufacture and sale/ trading of
Acrylic Fibre/ yarn

2) Date or expected date of commencement of | Commercial Productionstarted in 1993
commercial production

In case of new Companies, expected date | Mot Applicable
of commencement of activities as per
project approved by financial institutions
appearing inthe prospectus

The financial performance is given in the enclosed Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account of the Company. The performance ofthe Company
ason 31/03/2021 is as under:

Financial performance based on given
indicators

(% In lakhs)
31,88017
14,873.41

Effective Capital
Net worth

Turnaver (gross) 53,363.16
Met Profit{{Loss) after tax 628.08
Dividend declared Mil

Export performance and net foreign
exchange collaborations

FOB value of export and earning in foreign exchange during the financial
year ended 31/03/2021 was 74094 41 lakh.

{6)

Foreign Investments or collaborators, if any

The Company made an investment of Euros Three Thousand only in
3000 shares of face value of Euro 1 each, in Wholly Owned Subsidiary
Company, Carlet Trading Europe S.L.U(Spain), on 25" November 20186.

Il INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE

(n

MName and Designation

ShriAlok Goyal, Executive Directar

2}

Background details

Heis a qualified Chemical Engineer and is working with the Company
since 1898, with overall experience of morethan 28 years,

E)]

Pastremuneration

Salary ¥1,40,000 p.m.

HRA 20% of salary in addition to free accommodation at the
Factory/site.

Perquisites  T43,000/- per month

Recagnition or awards

Nil

Job profile and his suitability

He is responsible for day to day operations/ production at the factory in
Sangrurand instrumental in keeping the plant updatad.
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(8)

Remuneration proposed

Proposed remuneration is for 3 years w.e.f. 01/03/2021. Detalls given in
the resolution and explanatary statement of the accompanying notice.

7)

Comparative remuneration profile with
respect to Industry, size of the Company,
profile of the position and person {in case of
expatriates the relevant details would be
w.rt. the country of his origin)

Remuneration package is commensurate with his competence and
responsibllity in the Company and also with remuneration paid by
comparable companias for similar positions.

(8)

Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly
with the Company, or relationship with the
managerial personnel, if any

He is not related to any other Director/ KMPs of the Company.

Il Other Information:

(1

Reasons for loss or inadequate profits

- Dependence of Imported raw materials.
- Volatility in foreign exchange rates.
- Competitionwith cheapersubstitutes.

2)

Steps taken or proposed to be taken for
improvement

The Company is pursuing strategies to augment profit by revenue
growth through product innovations, and cost cutting/ value engineering
inexisting business.

(3)

Expected increase in productivity and
profits inmeasurable terms

The Company is expected to achieve adequate profits within the next 5
years

IV Disclosures

Company is giving adequate disclosures in the Board of Directors report under the heading "Corporate Governance” attached to
thefinancial statements.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT IN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Mame of
Director (DIN)

Sh. Suresh Kumar Singla
(DIN: 00051799)

Sh. Alok Goyal
(DIN: 08049515)

Raja Shivdev Inder Singh
(DIN:07859271)

Experience in Specific
functional areas

Bhiwani, General Manager
in PSIDC

Engineer and working with the
Company since 1998, with
overall experience of more
than 28 years. He is
responsible for day to day
operations/ production at the
factory in Sangrur and
instrumental in keeping the
plant updated.

Date of Birth 01/01/1962 18/08/1966 02/08/1938

Date of first 28/05/20158 01/03/2018 01/07/2017

Appointment

Qualification/ B.Tech. {Textile) from TIT He is a qualified Chemical | Belongs to royal family of

Patiala. MBAfrom University of
California at Fresno and has
varied experience in
Management and Consultancy
wark.

List of Companies in which
autside Directorships held
{Excluding Private Limited/
Fareign Company)

Aster Drugs &
Pharmaceuticals Ltd.

Dev Spinners Limited

Satia Synthetics Limited
Cheema Spintex Ltd.
Dwarikadhish Spinners Ltd.
Electronics Systems Punjab
Ltd.

Nil

Nil




Chairman/ Member of the
Committes of Board of
Directars of the Company
includes only Audit Committee
and Stakeholders Relationship
Committes

Chairman/ Member of the
Committee of Directors of
other Companies in which he
is a Director includes only
Audit Committee and
Stakeholders Relationship
Committes

Mo. of shares held in the
Company

Relationship with other
Director/ Key Managerial
Personnel

For other details, such as, Mumber of meetings of the Board attended during the financial year, Remuneration last drawn, Remuneration
proposed to be paid, Terms and Conditions of Appointment/ Re-appointment, please refer to the attached Board's Report, Corporate
Governance Report and tha Notice alongwith Explanatory Statement.
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DIRECTORS'REPORT

To The Members,

The Directors of your Company have pleasure in presenting the 34"
Annual Report of the Company together with Audited Accounts for the
financial year snding 31" March, 2021

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS
{INR Lakhs})
Consolidated
2020-21 2019-20
52604.52 T4506.63

Standalone

2020-21 Z0M9-20
Revenue from 52604.52 T4422 62
Operations
Other Income
Total Revenue
Profit before
Exceptional item,
depreciation, interest
& Tax (PEDIT)
Interest & other
financial sxpenses
Profit before
depraciation &
Tax {FBDT)
Depraciation and
amortization expenses
Profit before Tax and
Exceptional itam
Exceptional itam
Profit befors Tax (PET)
Tax Expenses- Currant
Defarred
Profit after Tax (PAT)
Other Comprehensive
Income
Total Comprehensive
Income for the period
Earning per share-Basic 0.46 0.73 0.46 0.78
Diluted 046 0.yg 0.46 0.7g
Note: The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31st
March, 2021 has been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (Ind AS).
Production & Sales Review:
The Company has achieved production of 25317 MT of Acryiic Fibre
and sale of 14406 MT, during the year under review as against
production of 36689 MT and sale of 21824 MT respactively during the
previous year,
The Company has also achievad production of 11213 MT of Acrylic Yam
and sale of 11767 MT during the ysar under review as against
production of 14655 MT and sale of 13352 MT during the previous year.
The total revenue from operations during the year under review was
62604 .52 lakh as against T74422.62 lakh during the previous year.
Export Sales have fallan this year to 740.94 Crore as against 7184 29
Crora in the pravious year, Domastic Sale have also fallen to 748510
Crore against 559.94 Crore in the previous year. He further informad
that majority {90% ) exports of acrylic fibre from India are to Iran and due
to strict USA sanctions effective from 08.04.2020, export orders have
dried up. Company is working on new marksts toincreass exports.
Profitability:
The Company eamed gross profit before depreciation, interest.
exceptional item and tax of T6617.10 lakh as ageinst I7148.30 lakh in
the previous year. After providing for depreciation of T2525.15 lakh
(Previous Year T2223.04 lakh). Intsrest and Financial charges of
T3465.67 lakh (Previous Year 73804.32 Lakh). the net profit from
operations after comprahensive income worked out to 7676.01 lakh as
compared to net profit of T1086.31 lakh in the previous year. The
performancein the first half of the year was adverssly affacted by Covid-
19 pandemic. Thersafler, the retail activity in the textile sector and
consumer confidence has improved and thus our production & sales
had improved in the second half of the year. The Company has been
ableto close the year on a positive note with net profitof 2676.01 Lakh,
Segment-wise/Product wise Performance:
Over the last few years, your company has bsen successful inits goal of
diversifying revenues. to tap new opportunities and reduce any risks of
an overly concentrated portfolio. Company is manufacturing both
acrylic fiber and yarn, During 2020-21, sale revenue from yam sagmant
is mors than 10% of the total revenue of the Company. The treatment for

76553 42462
53370.05 V4931.25
6619.05 7150.23

758.64 42462
53363.16 7484724
6617.10 714830

346587 380432 346587 380439

3151.23 33439 3153.18 334584

252515 2223.04 252515 2223.04

626.08 1120.87 628.03 1122.80

1122.80
50.35

112087
50.35

626.08

628.03

628.03 107245
47.95 11.89

626.08 107052
49.93 15.79

676.01 1088.31 67598 1084.34

the same is enunciatad in the Indian Accounting Standard on segment
reporting {Ind AS-108) and is sxplained under Para no. 6 of the Note
Mo 26 on Notes on Accounts, forming part of Annual Report.

2. IMPACT OF COVID-18 PANDEMIC

The Company's oparations have been adversely impacted by the
outbreak of COVID-18 pandemic in the first half of the year as
consaguent lockdown was announced by Central and State
Governments, due to which the opsrations were resumed only
gradually with prescribed regulations and precautions. For the
Company, the focus immediataly shifted to ensuring the health and wall-
being of all employees. However, Company has managed toimproveits
performance in second half of the yaar and has dosed the financial year
with profit. Covid-19 sfill poses as a threat notonly on the human life but
on businesses and industrial activity across the globe. which will be
realized only over next few months. The Company has been monitoring
the situation closely and has taken proactive measures to comply with
various directions/ regulations/ guidelines issued by the Government
and local bodies to ensure safety of workforce across all its plants and
offices,

3. DIVIDEND

As Company does not have any distributable profits computed under
provisions of Companies Act, 2013, no dividend is being recommended.

There is no change in Capital Reserves, Sscurities Premium Reserves
and General Reservas during the year, which stands at T1764.44 |akh,
¥38.23|akh and 280.00 lakh respectivaly.

5.RESEARCHAND DEVELOPMENT

The Company has an In-House R & D centre registarad with the Ministry
of Sciencs & Technology, Govt. of India.

During the year, the Company has focusad on new varieties on dysd
vams. Thiswill help in growth of sales in the current year, The Company
is also working for energy conservation and raduction in the fual cost
with the help ofin-house R&D.

6. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY, JOINT VENTURES OR ASSOCIATE
COMPANY

The Company has a Wholly Owned Subsidiary Company, Carlit Trading
Europe, S.L.U {Spain) for production of sale of its products in the
European market.

A separate statement containing the salient features of financial
statements of the subsidiary Company forms part of the Annual reportin
the prescribed Form AQC-1 in compliance with Section 129 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companias Act, 2013, Further in line
with the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosures Recuirements)
Regulations. 2015 and in accordance with Indian Accounting Standard
110, Consolidated Financial Statements, including financial information
ofits Subsidiary, forms part of this Annual Report.

The Company is not having any other Joint Venture or Associate
Company.

7. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY AND GOVERNANCE
COMMITTEE

Vision & core areas of CSR:

Your Gompany is committed to and is fully awares of its Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR), the guidslines in respsct of which ware more
claarly laid down in the recently overhauled Companias Act, 2013
Corporate Social Responsibility and Govarmance Committes (CSRAG
Committee ) comprises of Shri Rajinder Kumar Garg, as its Chairman,
Shri Dheeraj Garg and Shri Ajit Singh Chatha as members. This
Committee has framed the CSR Pdlicy for the Company which is
approved by the Board and may be accessed on the website of the
Company at http: smww.indianacrylics.com

Since the Company does not have net profits in accordance with
Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company is not required to
undertake any activity under CSR Rules.

8.CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Your Company is continuously taking steps to attain higher levels of
transparency. accountability and equity in order to enhance customer
satisfaction and stakeholders’ value. The Company not only complies
with the regulatory requirements but is also responsive o the
stakeholders’ as well as customers’ needs. The Company already has
an Audit Committes, a Stakeholder Relationship Committes and
Momination and Remuneration Committee duly constituted by the
Board to look after various activitiss. The Corporate Govemance
practices followsad by the Company are enclosed as Annexure to this
report. A cerificate from the Statutory Auditors of the Company
regarding compliance of govemance norms, stipulated under SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements ) Regulations, 2015,




is also annaxed tothe Corporate Governance report.

9. ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) and Section 134({3){a) of the Companies Act,

2013, the Company has placed a copy of the Annual Return as at March

31, 2021 on its website at wwwindianacrylics.com By virtue of

amendmant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company

is notraquired to provida axtract of Annual Return {(Form MGT-8) as part
ofthe Board's report,

10. DIRECTORS'RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors

confirm that:

A in the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ending 31st
March, 2021, the applicable accounting Standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

. the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudant so as to give a trus and Tair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profitand loss of the Company for that period;

. the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintsnance of adsquate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and dstecting fraud and other iregularities:

. the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern
basis; and

. the Directors had laid down internal financial control to be followed
by the Company and that such intemal financial controls were
adsquate and wers operating effsctively,

. the Diractors had devisad proper systems 1o ensure compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and oparating effectively.

11.DIRECTORS

A) Changes in Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Since the last Annual General Meeting, following changes have taken

place inths Board of Directors:

- Shr Alok Goyal (DIN-08049515) is reappointed as Executive
Director {Works) of the Company for a further period of three
years w.e.f 01.03,2021 as his eadier tenure got completed on
28.02.2021.

As per the provisions of Companies Act, 2013, Shri Suresh Kumar

Singla {DIN-00051729), Director, retires by rotation at the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offers himsslf for re-

appointmeant.

Familiarisation progy for Board Memt

The Board members are from iime to time provided with necessary

documents/ policies! internal procadurss to gst them familiar with the

practices of the Company Directors get an opportunity to visit

Company's plant which helps them to understand business operations

& working of the Company. The business strategies, performancs,

global developments, legal & other updates, compliance reports and

other relevantinformationfreports ste. are being periodically provided to
the Board of Directors

B] Declaration by an Independent Direct

ifany

A declaration by Independent Directors stating that he/ they meet the

criteria of independance as provided in sub-section {6} of Section 149 of

the Companies Act, 2013 has been taken at the time of their
appointment.

s} and re-a intment

€) Formal Annual Evaluation of Board

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own
performance, Board comimittees and individual directors pursuantto the
provisions of the Act and the corporate governance requirements as
prescribed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (*SEBI"} under
Regulation 4{f)(ii) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiremesnts) Regulations, 2015,

The performanca of the Board was evaluated by the Board after seeking
nputs from all the directors on the basis of the criteria such as the Board
composition and structure, effectivensss of board processes,
information and functioning, etc.

The parformance of the committess was evaluated by the Board after
seeking inputs from the committee mambers on the basis of the ariteria
such as composition of committeses, effectiveness of committes
meetings, etc.

The Board and the Nomination and Remunsration Committes ("NRC™)
reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis of the
criteria such as the contribution the individual director to the Board and

committee meetings like preparedness on the issue 1o be discussed,
meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in mestings etc. In
addition, the Chairman was also evaluated on the key aspacts of his
role.

In a separate meeting of Independent Diractors, performance of non-
independant directors, performanca of tha board as a whole and
performance of the Chainman was evaluated, taking into account the
views of sxecutiva directors and non-sxacutive directors, the same was
discussed in the Board meeting that followed the meeting of the
Indapendent Directors, at which the performance of the Board, its
committees and individual directors was also discussed.

12. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
During the year under review, 4 Board Meetings were held, one each on
@7th July 2020, 15th September, 2020, 15th October, 2020 and 07th
January 2021.

13. POLICY ON DIRECTORS'APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATON
AND OTHER DETAILS

The Company’s palicy on Diractors’ appointment and rermuneration and
other matters provided in Section 178{3) of the Acthas been disclosedin
the corporate govemance report, which forms part of the Diractors’
Report.

14. EMPLOYEESTOCK OPTION SCHEME

Your Company had introduced Employee Stock Option Scheme framed
in accordance with Secunties and Exchange Board of India {Share
Based Employes Benefits) Regulations, 2014, fitled "Indian Acrylics
Lirnited -Employees Stock Option Scheme, 2016 (*IAL-ESOS 20167
during the financial vear 201 5-16. which was approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company and subssqueantly by the shareholders of the
Company in their Annual General Masting held on 28th September,
2018,

No options under the said scheme have bean granted to the smployess
ofthe Company during the year under review.

15. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises of three non-axecutive Directors viz.
Rear Admiral M. M. Chopra, AVSM {Retd. ), Shri Ajit Singh Chatha, Raja
Shivdev Inder Singh and one Executive Director Shri Dheersj Garg.
During the year, the committee held four mestings. Other details of the
Audit Committee are included in the Corporate Govemance Repott
which forms part of this report.

The Board had accepted all recommendation of the Audit Committse.
16. DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL

MECHANISM/AWWHISTLE BLOWER POLICY FOR DIRECTORS AND
EMPLOYEES

Pursuant to provisions of Section 177 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013,
the Company has established a “Viglh Meachanism™ incorporating
Whistle Blower policy in terms of Regulation 22 of SEB| (LODR)
Regulations, 2015 for employees and directors of the Company, for
expressing the genuine concems of unethical behavior, frauds or
violation of the codes of conduct by way of direct accass to the
Chairman/Chairman of the Audit Committes. The Company has also
provided adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and
Directors who express their concems. The palicy on “Vigil Mechanism
and Whistis Blower™ may be accessed on the Company's website at
httpdwww indianacrylics. com

There are no cases reported during the year.

17. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The commitize has been consiituted to review and recommend
compensation payable to the whole-time directors including Managing
Director and senior management of the Company. The committee
reviews the oversll compensation structure and policies of the Company
with 2 view to attract, retain and motivate employess, reviewing
compensation levels of the Company vis-a-vis other Companies and
industry in general. The “Nomination & Remuneration Policy” may be
accessed on the Company’s website athttp//www.indianacrvlics.com
18. PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

UNDER SECTION 186

There were no Loans/ Guarantes given or Investments made by the
Company during the year exceeding tha limits prescribed under Saction
186 of the Companies Act, 201 3.

RELATED PARTIES:

All contracts/ arangemsnts/ transactions entered by the Company
during the Financial Yearwith ralated parties were in the ordinary course
of business and on an arm’s length basis, during the year, the Company
had not entered into any contract/ arrangement! transaction with relatad
parties which could be considerad matarial in accordancs with tha policy
of tha Company on materiality of related party transactions. A statament,
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in summary form, of transactions with related parties in ordinary course
of business and arm’s length basis is perodically placed before the audit
committee for review.

The policy on matsriality of related party transactions and dealing with
ralated party transactions as approved by the board is uploadad on the
website of the Company,

Disclosurss as required undsr Indian Accounting Standards {Ind AS-24)
have been made in the finandial statemasnts of the Company, enclosed
with this report.

20. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under revisw
as stipulated under Regulation 34{2)s) of SEBI {Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requiremeants ) Regulations, 2015, forms part of the Board's
report.

21. BUSINESS RISK MANAGEMENT

The risk management includes identifving types of risks and its
assessment, risk handling and monitoring and reporting, which in the
opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the Company, The
Risk Management Committes constituted by the Board comprises of
Shri R K Garg, Shri Dheeraj Garg, Raja Shivdev Inder Singh and Shr
Surinder Kansal as membsrs. The Committes has formulated the Risk
Management Policy which was subsequently approved by the Board of
Directors. The Risk Managsment Policy may be accessed on the
website of the Company at http:/wwwindianacrylics com
22.AUDITORS:

A. Statutory Auditors:

As per the Provisions of Section 138 of Companies Act, 2013, Mis AKR
& Associates, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold office till the conclusion of Annual
Ganaral Mesting to be held in the calendar year 2022 (subject to
ratification of their appointment at every AGM). The Company has
received a cerificate from them pursuant o Companies (Audit &
Auditors) Rules 2014 read with Section 139 & 141 of the Companies Act,
2013, confirming their eligibility for reappointment. and that they were
not disqualifisd for reappointment.

In accordance with the Companies Amendment Act, 2017, enforced on
7th May, 2018 by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the appointment of
Statutory Auditors is not required to be ratified at every Annual General
Meeting.

B. Secretarial Auditor:

Mis 5K Sikka & Associates, practicing Company Secretades.
Chandigarh, was appointad as Secretarial Auditor & his reportin Form
No. MR-3under Section 204 of the Companies Act for the Financial Year
2020-211is attached & forms part of this Report,

C, CostAuditor:

As per provisions of Section 148 of the Companias Act, 2013 the Board
of Directors of your Company has recommended Mis Aggarwal Vimal &
Associates, Cost Auditor, to be re-appointad as a Cost Auditor for the
Financial Year 2021-22, subject fo ratification of his appointment and
remuneration by the Shareholdars in the forthcoming Annual General
Mesting.

D. Internal Auditor:

Pursuant to provisions of Saction 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the
Company has appointsd Mr. Manoj Kumar {(ICWA), to conduct intemal
audit of the functions and activities of the Company and maintain
internal control systems of the Company.

23. AUDITORS'REPORT

The Statutory and Secretarial Auditors’ Reports are salf-explanatory
and require no comments.

24, LISTING OF SHARES

Equity shares of the Company are listed on BSE Limited and Listing fee
has alrsady been paid in pursuance to Regulation 14 of SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015.

25. DEMATERIALISATION

Effective from 25th September 2000, the squity shares of your
Company are being compulsorily traded in dematerialized form. As on
31st March 2021, & total of 1263 lacs equity shares, rspressnting
93.33% of equity share capital, have baen dematerialized,

26. INSURANCE
All the assets of the Company have been adequatsly insured.

Relations with the amployees continued to be peaceful and hammonious
during the period under review.

Your Company conlindes to lay emphasis on continusd gualitative
growth of its human resources by providing a congenial and conducive
work snvironment in consonance with its belief that the real strength of

its organization liss inits employees.

The particulars required under Section 197 read with Rula 5{1), 5(2) &8
{3} of the Companies {(Appointment and Remunsration of Managenal
Personnel) Rules, 2014, including statement of employees recsiving
salary of 7102 lakh. per annum or 8 50 lakh par month or morea during
the Financial Year 2020-21, are annexad harato and forms part of this
report.

29. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

Industrial relations continuad to be cordial during the year under review.
30. HEALTH. SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENT PROTECTION

Our Company has complied with all the appliceble health & Safaty
standards. environment laws and labour laws and has been taking all
necessary maasures to protect the environment and provide workers a
safe work environment. Cur Company is committed for continual
improvement in Health & Safety as well as Environmental performance
by involving all the employees to provide a Safe 8 healthy work
environmentto all its employees.

31. DISCLOSURE AS PER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORK PLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL)

The Company has Zero tolerancs for sexual harassment at workplace
and has adopted a policy against sexual harassment in line with the
provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplacs {Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the rulss framed tharsundesr.
During the financial year 2020-21, the Company has not received any
complaint on sexual harassment and hsnce no complaints remain
pending as of 31st March, 2021.

32. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

The optimal utilization of energy remained a major focus area and a

numbear of staps ware taken in this direction. Tha information raguirad

under Section 134 {(3}m) of the Companias Act. 2013 read with Rule

8{3) of the Companies {(Accounts) Rules, 2014 are sttached hereto and

forms part of this report.

33. GENERAL DISCLOSURE:

Your directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respact

of the foliowing items as there were no transactions on these items

during the vear under review:

1. Issue of equity shares with differential dights to dividend, voting or
otherwise.

2. Detallsrelating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

3. No material changss and commitments affecting the financial
position of the Company occurrad betwesn the end of the Financial
Year to which this financial statements relate and the date of this
repor,

No significantmaterial orders have been passead by any Regulator/
Court! Tribunal which could impact the going concern status &
future oparations of the Company.

Nochange in nature of Business of the Company.

No unclaimed Dividend is required to be transferred to Investor
Education and Protection fund

34 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors are pleased to place on record their sincare gratitude to
the Government Authorilies, Financial Institutions & Bankers and
Investors for their continued and valuable co-operation and support to
the Company.

Your Directors express their deep apprediation for the devoted and
sincere efforts put in by the employees at &ll levels of operations in the
Company during the year. The Company feels confident of continued
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On Behalf of the Board of Directors

ALOK GOYAL
Exacutive Diractor
DIN: 08048515

R.K.GARG
Managing Dirsctor
DIN: DO034827

Place: Chandigarh
Dated: 30" April 2021




INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 134{3){m} READ WITH COMPANIES {(DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS IN THE REPORT OF
BOARD OF DIRECTORS) RULES, 1988 AND FORMING PART OF THE DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST
MARCH, 2021

Your Company has always been conscious of the need to conserve energy and has always altempted various measures forthe same
where ever possible to achieve reduction in the cost of production. The Company has taken various measures on suggestions of experts
in the areas where energy reduction and fuel and oil consarvation is possible. The details regarding present energy consumption
including captive generation are furnished below as per Form A’ of the Annexure tothe Rules.

FORM ‘A’
Current Year Previous Year
A) POWER & FUEL CONSUMPTION
1.a) | Purchased Units (Zin lakhs) 695.21 900.47
Total amount (Tin lakhs} 4571.27 5632.67
Rate/Unit (Rupees) 6.58 6.26
b) | OWN GENERATION
i) | Through Turbine (Unit in lakhs) - 9.98
Total amount {Tin lakhs} - 25.74
Rate/Unit (Rupees) - 2.58
i) | THROUGH DIESEL GENERATOR (UNIT IN LAKHS) 1.45 .94
Total amount (Zin lakhs) 31.87 24.87
Rate/Unit {(Rupees) 22.02 26.32
2) RICE HUSK FOR STEAM GENERATION
Quantity (Mis)) 54865 73430
Total amount {Tin lakhs) 1964.65 1701.30
Rate/Unit {(Rupees) 3.58 2.32
B) CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
Production of Acrylic Fibre & Waste (MT) 25317 33699
Production of Acrylic Yarn (MT) 11213 14555
1.) | Electricity-Fibre (Units/MT) 1572 1529
Electricity-Yam (Units/MT) 2664 2722
Cost per unit of production of Fibre (I/MTs) 10387 9533
Cost per unit of production of Yarn (Z/MTs) 17599 16576
2} Furnace Qil (KL/MT)
Rice Husk for process steam (Unit/MT) 2167 2179
Cost per unit of production of Fibre (I/MTs) 7760 5049
Pet Coke for process steam (Unit/MT) - -
Cost per unit of production of Fibre (ZT/MTs) - -
)  Technology Absorption
Efforts made in technology absorption as per form "B" of Annexure to the Rules.
1 Research & Development {R&D) R & D has been carried out in the areas of
a) Specific area In which R&D carried out by Company. improvement on product, process, cost reduction
. and increase in productivity.
b) Benefits derived as a result of the above R&D Productivity improvement, reduction of waste and
development of new product varieties and increase in
Carbon Credits due to R&D efforts, thereby reducing
the cost of manufacturing.
c) Further course of action. We are working on development of new speciality
products to cater to some more end use segmenis. We
are also working on increasing the overall productivity
of the plant by In-house R&D.
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d) Expenditure on R&D {TIn lakhs): (Capital/Recurring) Capital - ¥ NIL {Previous year ¥ NIL lakhs)
Revanue :- T 48.80 Lakhs
(Previous year T 49.93Lakhs.)

Technology absorption, adoption and innovation Technology Absorption Programme has been completed
satisfactorily. The product range has been further
a) Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, | diversified o produce new varieties of Acrylic Fibre.
adaptation & innovation Efforts are on to further conserve the energy and to
develop new varieties of Acrylic Fibre for development
b) Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts e.g. | of new end uses.
product improvement, cost reduction, product}
development, import substitution stc.

¢) In case of imported technology (imported during the | Not applicable
last 5 years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year) following information may be furnished:

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO
a) Activity relating fo exports, inttiative taken to During this year export sale has decreased from

increase exports, development of new export 7 184.28 Crore to T 40.94 Crore.
market for products and services and export plans.

b) Total foreign exchange used and eamed (¥in lakhs) Used : ¥ 2364888 Lakhs

(Previous year ¥ 39358.71 Lakhs)
Earned : ¥ 3971.61 Lakhs

(Previous year ¥ 18091 46 Lakhs)

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Place : Chandigarh ALOK GOYAL R.K. GARG
Date :30.04.2021 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FORM NO. MR-3
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021
[Pursuant to Section 204{1) of the Companies Act, 2012 and Rule No.2 of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To.
The Members,
Indian Acrylics Limited

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Indian
Acrylics Limited (hersinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a mannerthat provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts! statutory compliances and exprassing my opinion thereon.

Basad on my verification of Indian Acrylics Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filsd and other records maintained by the
Company and also the information provided by the Company. its officers, agents and authorized reprasentatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit. | hereby report that inmy opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended 31 March, 2021, complied with
the statutory provisions listed hersunder and also that the Company has proper Board-procassas and compliance mechanismin place to the extent,
inthemanner and subjact to the reporting made hereinafter.

| havs examined the books, papers, minute books, fonms and rsturns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year
ended on 31 March, 2021 according to the provisions of;

ThaCompanias Act, 2013 {tha Act)and tharules mads thereunder;

Tha Securities Contracts {Regulation)Act, 1956 ('SCRA)and tha rulss made thereun der;

The Depositories Act, 201 8 and the Regulations and bya-laws framed thersundar;

Forsign Exchangs Managsment Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations mads thersunder to the extent of Forsign Direct Inve s tmen t

Owerseas Direct Investment and Extamal Commercial Bomowings;

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 'SEB| Act'):-

{a)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India { Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Taksovers) Regulations, 2011:

{b)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India { Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

{c)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issus of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2018-Not applicable as
there was no reportable event during the financial year under review:

{d)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an |ssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the
Companies Act and dealing with client- Not applicable as the Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agent during the financial year under review,

{&) The Securitiss and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debit Securitiss) Regulations, 2008- Not applicable as there was no
reportable event during the financial year under review,

{fi  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employes Bensfits) Regulations, 2014- Not applicable as thers was no
reportable svent during the financial year under raview;

{g)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares ) Regulations, 2009- Not applicable as thers was no reportable
event during the financial year under review;
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(hy  The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 201 8- Not applicabls as there was no reportable
svent during the financial ysar under review; and
(i) The Sacurities and Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
The Company has complied with the following laws applicable spacifically to the Company;
(a) Indian BoilerAct, 1923
(k)  Hazardous Waste (Management & Handling) Rules 1389 under EP Act, 1986
(c)  ExplosiveAct, 1884 and rules made thereunder
(dy  Factories Act, 1948 and allied State Laws
I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
) Secrstarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(iiy  Securities and Exchange Board of India { Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

During the period under raview, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidslines, Standards, etc,

mentioned above,

Ifurtherreport that

{iy The Board of Dirsctors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and
Indepandent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the psriod under review were carried
outin compliance with the provisions of the Act.

{iiy Adsquate notice is given to all the Directors to schedule the Board Mestings, agenda and detailad notes on agenda were sent at least seven
days in advance. and a system exists for seeking and obtaining furthar information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting
and for meaning ful participation atthe masting.

{iiiy Aliths Decisions at the Board mestings, as represented by managament, were taken unanimously.

| further report that there are adaquate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to

monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, ragulations and guidelines.

I further report that during the audit period, there were noinstances of

{i) Public/ Rights/ Prefarantial issue of shares! debantures/ sweal squity.

i} Redamption/ buy-back of securities.

{iiiy Major decisions taken by the members in pursuance to Section 180 of the CompaniesAct, 2013

{iv) Mergar/ amalgamation/ reconstruction etc.

{v} Foreigntechnical collaborations.

Sushil K. Sikka

Company Secretary

Place: Chandigarh FCS4241
Date: 30.04.2021 CP3582
UDIN: FOD4241CO00402844

To,

The Members

Indian Acrylics Limited

Iy report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1 Maintenancs of Secretanal racord is tha responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is lo express as opinion on thass
sacratarial records based on my audit.
| have followed the audit practices and process as ware appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the comecmess of the contents of
the secratarial records. The vatification was done on testbasis to snsure that correct Tacts are reflected in secretarial records. | belisve thatths
processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.
| havea not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the Company.
Wherever requirad, | have obtained the Management repressntation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of
events etc.
The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules. Regulations. standards is the responsibility of managemesnt.
My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.
The Secretarial Audit report is naither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectivanass with which tha
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
Due to prevailing circumstance of COVID-12 pandeimic, the audit was conducted based on the verification of the Company’s books, paper's,
minutes books, forms and returns filed, documents and other records fumished by/ obtained from the Company electronically and also the
information provided by the Company and its officers by audio and visual means,
Sushil K. Sikka
Company Secretary
Place :  Chandigarh FCS 4241
Date:  30.04.2021 CFP 3582

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
{Pursuant to Part C of Schedule V of LODR}
As required by Clause 10 {i) of Part C of Schedule V of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015 ingerted vide SEBI notification dated 9" May 2018, | cerlify that none of the Directars on the Board of Indian

Acrylics Limited has been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and
Exchange Board of IndiafMinistry of Corporate Affairs ar any such statutory authority for the year ended 31 March, 2021.

Far 8. K. SIKKA & ASSOCIATES
Company Secretaries

Place: Chandigarh Sushil K. Sikka
Date: 30.04.2021 Prop.
FCS 4241

CP 3582
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DETAILS PERTAINING REMUNERATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 197(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES 2014

Iy  The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median employee’s remuneration of the Company for the

financial year

Non Executive Directors Ratio to Median Remuneration
Shri Sibin C -
Shri Suresh Kumar Singla 0.67
Shri Madan Mohan Chopra 0.51
Shri Ajit Singh Chatha 1.01
Raja Shivdev Inder Singh 1.01
Shri Sudhanshu Shekhar Jha -
Shri Shashi Bhushan Gupta 0.51
Smt. Deva Bharathi Reddy 0.34
Executive Directors
Shri Rajinder Kumar Garg 199.49
Shri Dheeraj Garg -
Shri Alok Goyal 23.27
il) The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer,
Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financlal year;
Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer, “nage increase/ decrease in Remuneration
Company Secretary
Shri Rajinder Kumar Garg (18.10)
Shri Alok Goyal (12.96)
Shri Surinder Kansal (17.92)
Shri Bhavnesh K Gupta (10.94)

iil) The percentage Increase! Decrease In the median remuneration of employees in the financial year 2020-21.
There is decrease in median remuneration of employees to -2.81%, in the financial year 2020-21.

iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company.
The number of permanent employees on the roll of company as of 31st march 2021 was 2873.

v) Average percentile Increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel
in the last financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and
justification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managetrial
remuneration;

The average increase in salary other than managerial remuneration in 2020-21 was 3.87% and percentage increase
in the managerial remuneration for the year was Nil.

vi) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the company.
It is confirmed that the remuneration is paid as per the remuneration palicy of the Company.
STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 197 OF COMPANIES ACT,2013 READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE

COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL)RULES 2014 FORTHE
YEARENDED 31ST MARCH, 2021

Name of | Designation| Remu | Nature of Qualificati | Date of Age| Last % of | Relative
Employee neration| Employment| on & commence employment shares| Director
(Tin Experience| ment of before joining | held
Lakhs) (yrs) Employment

Sh.RK. |Managing | 236.52 | Contractual | B E (Civil | 01.10.90 77 | M/s Steel strips [3.09 | ves.
Garg Director Engg.) 55 Ltd. Chandigarh Sh.
as Managing Dheerg
Director Garg




TOP TEN EMPLOYEES IN TERM OF REMUNERATION WITHDRAWN DURING THE YEAR

5.No | Name of Designation Remu Qualification | Date of Age | % of Relative
Employee neration| & Experience] commence shares | Director
{(Tin (yrs) ment of held
Lakhs) Employment
1. Sh. R.K. Garg Managing Director | 236.52 B.E. 01.10.1990 77 3.09 Yes, Sh,
(Civil Engg. } Dheersj
Garg
2 Sh. Surinder Executive Director- | 34.29 B.com/ CA 01.02.1994 54 Nil Nil
Kansal Commercial
3, Sh. Anubhav Director (Marketing | 29.48 MBA 11.03.2020 47 il Nil
Tewari & Sales)
4, Sh. Alok Goyal Executive 27.95 B.tech/ 21.09.1998 54 Nil Nil
Director-Works Chemical
5. Sh. Bhavnesh General Manager 19.89 Company 01.07.1992 B2 il Nil
Kumar Gupta curm Company Secretary
Secretary
6. Sh. Satish Sigroha | Senior General 19.62 B.tech! 01.08.1995 51 il Wil
Manager Textile
(Technical}
7. Sh. Dinesh Director (Spinning) | 19.61 B.tech Textile | 25.07.2019 53 il Nil
Maheshwari Technology
8. Sh. Rajjan Lal ED-Commercial 19.22 B.com 04.10.1989 52 Nil Nil
Yadav
9. 5h. Chandra Director (Operation)] 15.01 B.tech 04.01.20186 30 Nil Nil
Mohan Jashi
10. Sh. Ram Kumar General Manager 14.91 LLB 14.02.2020 57 Nil Nil
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review as stipulated under Regulation 34(2)(e) of SEBI
{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, is presented as under.

a} Acrylic Fiber Industry —Global and Indian Perspective:

The year 2020 has been the most challenging year in cur lifetimes. What started as a promising year for our industry
quickly turned into a difficult one. COVID-19 pandemic brought the entire world to a standstill, equitably affecting
markets and supply chains globally. Consumer purchase of textile and apparel were hit badly due to the global
lockdowns and economic recession. The global apparel consumption is estimated to have shrunk by 22% in 2020.
However, 2021 looks brighter given the onset of vaccination drives, growth in e-commerce sales of apparel, and
resumption of global supply chains.

Indian domestic textile and apparel markel is estimated al USS$ 75 billion in 2020-21. The market fell 30% from US$ 106
billion in 2019-20, The market is expected fo recover and grow at 10% CAGR from 2019-20 fo reach US$ 190 billion by
2025-26. Due tothe impactof Covid-19, India's T&A exports are expected tofall around 15% to reach US$ 28.4 billion in
2020-21. India's exports of T&A are expected to grow to US$ 65 billion by 2025-28, growing ata CAGR of 11%. Due to
lockdown forced by the Government from 22.03.2020 majority of the customers cancelled the orders, adding to the
woes ofthe industry. ltresulted in a slump inthe retail sales of apparel for at least 4-5 months.

Domestic Industry continue toface problems due to Acrylic Tow andtops exported as sub standard product or Synthetic
Waste (Acrylic Soft Waste) by certain producers from Peru, Thailand, Belarusian and dumped in India at much lower
prices. The Forum of Acrylic Fibre (FAFM) has taken up with the Gowt. to take stringent measures to curb this practice as
well as for levy of anti dumping duty on dumped Acrylic Fibre imports.
Acrylonitrile {ACN), a crude oil derivative, is the principal raw material for manufacture of Acrylic Fiber. Normally, it is
influenced by crude oil prices, though the same is also impacted by its demand-supply balance as well as demand for
propylene (an input for ACN) from competing end uses and it's availability. While supply of Acrylonitrile was tight due to
unplanned shutdowns in the first half of the year with very high prices. The global availability of Acrylonitrile (ACN) has
become short during the end of the year due to snow storm hit the west coast of USA resulting into shut down of large
capacities of petrochemicals and ACN in USA in the month of February 2021 pushing the prices of ACN and fibre/ yarn
to alltime high. This has helped in better margin and higher profit during the last quarter.
Preduction remained under complete shutdown during 24.03.2020 to 27.04.2020 due to lockdown imposed by
Government on account of Covid-19. Due to sharp increase in Covid-19 cases amid the second wave demand is
expected to lower during Apr-June 2021. The entire textile chain including spinning mills, dyeing mills, hosiery/
powerloom and yarn dealers are facing lower demand problem during last one month. The Acrylic Fibre Plant was taken
under shut down from 21.03.2021 for maintenance for one month. Since demand of fibre remained very low due to
Covid fears, hence it has been decided to extend this shutdown by further 3 weeks.
There is no other major change inthe world capacities of Acrylic Fibre during theyear.

b) Business Outlook:

The market for acrylic fiberis expected to registera CAGR of around 1% during the time peried of 2020-2025. The major
factor driving the growth of the market studied include the high demand from the use of apparel.

On the flipside, availability of substitutes like polyester, stringent regulations worldwide on the production of acrylicfiber,
and the negative impact of Covid-19 on the overall market are expected o hinder the growth of the market

Asia-Pacific dominated the global acrylic fiber market, due to high demand from the ASEAN countries and India.

India will continue to be the fastest growing major economy in the world. It's growth outlook is still robust. In comparison
to other emerging markets indian economy position is quite impressive as it has managed to deliver growth slightly
above its potential despite temporary setbacks.

Internal Control Systems and Their Adequacy:

Your Company has a well-designed Internal Audit programme and dedicated team for independent review of all
systems, procedures and financial controls of the Company to bring in the best industry practices, compliance with
internal systems & procedures and statuary laws, The Company’s overall internal control systemis adeguate given size
and nature of operations. All important issues are regularly presented to the Audit committee of the Company. Senior
management of your Company places emphasis on taking proper actions on the significant issues, findings and
recommendations of internal audit, and systems are strengthened appropriately.

Internal Financial Controls: The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and ne repertable material weaknesses in the design or
operation were observed.

Management Perception Of Risk & Concerns:

Risk Management

The Risk Management Committes ensures compliance of all the fiscal, industrial, labour and environments laws by
using adequate internal control measures and through regular monitoring by the respective deparimental heads in the
company.

The following table gives the key risks faced by the Company. and the steps taken fo mitigate the same:
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Key Risks

Impact on IAL

Mitigation

Global
Economic
Scenario

Spending on clothing have shown strong
correlations with GOP Growth. Uncertain economic
outlook in China can impact the consumer spending
on clothing and thereby constrain the demand
growth of acrylic fibre.

Well diversified customer base across different
geographical locations and across different end
uses of fibre

- Target newer markets which might provide

counter-cyclical support

Adverse
change in
Govt Policy

Any sudden action by the Government to allow duty
free imports of acrylic fibre in India under free trade
agreements without corresponding reduction in the

Increasing exporls share in the turnover of the
company by Investing in newer markets
development

duties on raw materials can impact the company as
there are no local producers and company is
dependenton imports for its main raw materials

Volatility in currency exchange movements resulting
insuddentransaction and franslation exposure

Currency hedging policy and practices in place
Hedging strategy monitored by risk management
committee through regular reviews.

Currency
Volatility

Wolatility in crude oil prices resulting in sudden spurt - Increasing value added products in the product
or plunge of raw materials prices mix.

Inventory exposure monitored by risk
management committee through regular reviews

Crude Oil
volatility

Investing in the energy saving, afternate fuels and
new products by in-house R& D.

Increasing exports sales by developing the new
exportmarkets

Dumping of Large scale dumping by certain countries inlndiacan
fibre impactthe domestic sales

As such, the Company is monitoring andtaking steps to mitigate the risks, if any, which may threaten the existence of the Company.
Cautionary Statement:

Statements in this report on Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company's Objectives, projections, estimates,
expectations or predictions may be “forward looking” within the meaning of applicable Securities laws and regulations. Actual results could
differ materially from those expressed or implied.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

ALOK GOYAL
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DIN-08049515

R.K. GARG
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN-00034827

Place : Chandigarh
Date : 30.04.2021

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company continuously strives to attain high levels of corporate performance, accountability, transparency, responsibility and fairness
in all aspects of its operations. Transparency in all dealings and providing better services without compromising in any way on integrity and
regulatory compliances have been the basic objectives of corporate governance inthe Company.

The Company is in Compliance with the requirements stipulated under Schedule V of SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015 and with the Listing

Regulations entered into with the stock Exchanges, with regard to corporate governance.

BOARDOF DIRECTORS

i. AsonMarch 31,2021, the Company has eleven Directors including a Non-Executive Chairman. Of the eleven Directors, eight are Non-
Executive Directors of which, six are Independent Directors. The composition of the Board is in conformity with Regulation 17{1) of
SEBI{LODR) Regulations, 2015
During the year under review, 4 Board Meetings were held, one each on 07th July 2020, 15th September 2020, 09th October 2020 and
07th January 2021 and the gap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred twenty days. The necessary quorum was present
for all the meetings.

iil. None of the Directors on the Board held Directorships in more than ten Public Companies. Further, none of them is a member of more
than ten Committees or Chairman of more than five Committees across all the Public Companies in which he was a Director. Necessary
disclosures regarding Committee positions In other Public Companies as on March 31,2021 have been made by the Directors.

iv. Independent Directors are Mon-executive Directors as defined under Regulation 16(1){b) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015. The

maximum tenure of the Independent Directors is in compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 {"Act"). All the Independent Directors
have confirmed that they meet the criteria as mentioned under Regulation 16 of SEBI{LODR) Regulations, 2015 and Section 148 ofthe
Act.
The names and categories of the Directors on the Board, their attendance at Board Meetings held during the year and the number of
Directorships and Committee Chairmanships/ Memberships held by them in other Public Companies as on March 31, 2021 are given
below. Other Directorships do not include Directorships of Private Limited Companies, Section 8 Companies and of Companies
incorporated outside India. Chairmanships/ Memberships of Board Committees include only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’
Relationship Committee.
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Mame of Director Category of Mo. of Board Annual Mo. of No. of
Directors Meetings held General Directorship Commitlee
during the year Meeling in other Fositions held in
2020-21 Attendance | pyplic other Public
(held on Companies Companies
29.12.20)
Held Attended Chairman | Member Chairman Member
Shri Sibin C. Mon Executive 4 1 -
1AS (F3IDC Nominee) Director/
DIN:07 285200 Chairman
Shri Rajinder Kumar Managing 4 4 2 4 E = =
Garg Director-
DIN 00034827 Executive
Shri Dheeraj Garg Additional 4 4 - - 1 - -
DIN 00034926 Managing
Director-
Executive
Shri Ajit Singh Non Executive- 4 4 Yes - 4 2 -
Chatha Independent
DIN 02285613
Shri Madan Mohan Mon Executive- 4 2 Yes - 1 - 2
Chopra Independent
DIN 00036367
Shri Suresh Kumar Singlal] Mon Executive 4 4 - 5
{P3IDC Nomines) Director
DIN 00051798
Raja Shivdev Inder Singh| MNon Executive- 4 4 - - -
DIN 07859271 Independent
Shri Shashi Bhushan MNon Executive- 4 4 - - 2 - 1
Gupta Independent
DIN 00154404
*Shri Alok Goyal Executive 4 4 Yes - - - -
DIN 08049515 Director {Works)
Shri Sudhanshu Non Executive- 4 1 - - - -
Shekhar Jha Independent
DIN-01489603
Smt. Deva Bharathi Mon Executive- 2 2 - - 1 - -
Reddy Independent
DIN-0B7 63741

“ShriAlok Goyal (DIN: 08049515) is reappointed as Executive Director (Warks) of the Company far a further periad of three
yearsw.e.f,01.03,.2021 as his earlier tenure got completed on 28.02,2021.

vi) During the year, a separate meeting of the Independent Directars was held inter-alia to review the performance of Non-
Independent Directors and the Board as a whole. The Company has adapted a familiarization programme for the
Independent Directors, which has been displayed on the website of the Company.

vii} The Board periodically reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to the Company and steps are taken to rectify the
instances of nan-compliance, ifany.

COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS:
Board Committees, their composition and terms of referance are provided as under:

Name of Committee

Composition

Terms of Reference

Finance
Committee

Shri Rajinder Kumar Garg
{Chairman),

Shri Dheeraj Garg,

Shri Ajit Singh Chatha.

The role of the Finance Committes is as per Section 179 of the
CompaniesAct, 2013.

Powers of finance committee include power to borrow money,
invest funds of the Company and to grant loans or give
guarantee or provide security in respect ofloans.
During the year, the Committee held one meeting.

2
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Name of Commities

Composition

Terms of Reference

Audit Committee

Shri Madan Mohan Chopra
{Chairman),

Shri Ajit Singh Chatha,
Shri Dheeraj Garg,

Raja Shivdev Inder Singh

- The role of the Audit Committee is as per Section 177 of the

Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of SEBI
{LODR)Regulations, 2015.
The primary objective of the committee is to monitor and
provide effective supervision of the management's financial
reporting process with a view to ensure accurate and timely
disclosures, recommendation for appointment and other
terms of Auditor and to review the adequacy of internal contral
systems and functions.

- During the year, the committee held four meetings on 07th
July 2020, 15th September 2020, 08th October 2020 and 07th
January 2021 and Particulars of the meetings attended by the
members of the Committee are given below:

Meeting held Mesating
during the year attended

Shri Madan Mohan Chopra 4 1
{Chairman)

Shri Ajit Singh Chatha 4 4
Shri Dheeraj Garg 4 4
Raja Shivdev Inder Singh 4 4

Particulars

Nomination and
Remuneration
Committee

Shrl Ajit Singh Chatha,
Shri Madan Mohan Chopra,
Raja Shivdev Inder Singh

- Formulated and recommended MNomination and
Remuneration Policy.

- The Nomination & Remuneration Policy includes policy on
Director's appointment and remuneration including the criteria
for determining qualifications, positive attributes,
independence of a director and other matters as provided
under Section 175(3) ofthe Companies Act, 2013.

The Company's Remuneration Policy is driven by the success
and performance of the individual employees and the
Company. Through its compensation programme, the
Company endeavor to attract, retain, develop and motivate
high performance workforce. The Company pays
remuneration by way of salary, benefits, perks, perquisite and
allowances to its employees.

During the year, the committee held three meetings on 07th
July 2020, 15th September 2020, 09th October 2020 and
Particulars of the meetings attended by the membears of the
Committee are given below

Particulars Meeting held Meeting

during the year  attended

Shri Ajit Singh Chatha 3 3
{Chairman)

Shri Madan Mohan Chopra 3 2
Raja Shivdev Inder Singh 3 3

Corporate Social
Responsibility
Committee

Shri Rajinder Kumar Garg,
Shri Dheeraj Garg,
Shri Ajit Singh Chatha

- Formulated and recommended CSR Policy of the Company
indicating CSR activities proposed to be undertaken by the
Company pursuant to provisions of Schedule VI of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with CSR rules, 2014,

The CSR policy may be accessed onthe Company's website.
Recommended expenditure to be incurred for CSR activities/
praject and ensures effective monitoring of CSR policy of the
Company fromtime to time.

During the year, the commiitee held one meeting.

Stakeholder
Reiationsnip
Committee

Shri Ajit Singh Chatha,

Shri Dheeraj Garg,

Raja Shivdev Inder Singh and
Shri Bhavnesh K Gupta

The Committee reviews and ensures redressal of investor
grievances.

- The Committee noted that during the year the Company
received nil complaints and all the complaints have been duly
resolved by the Company and there is no pendency in respect
of shares received for transfer during 2020-21 except those
that are disputed/ sub-judice.

- Dwring the year, the committee held one meeting.
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Secretarial Shri Dheeraj Garg, - The Secretarial Committee approves and monitors fransfars,
Committee Shri A S Chatha, and transmission, splitting and consolidation of shares of the
Shri Bhavnesh K Gupta Company. .
- The Secretarial Committee of the Company meets as often as
required.

Risk Shri Rajinder Kumar Garg, - The Risk management Committee has formulated Risk
Management Shri Dheeraj Garg, Management Policy of the Company which aims to maximize
Committee Raja Shivdev Inder Singh and opportunities inall activities and to minimize adversity.

Shri Surinder Kansal

- The risk management framework includes identifying types of

risks and Its assessment, risk handling, monitoring and
reporting, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the
existence of the Company.

The Risk Management policy may be accessed on the
Company's website

REMUNERATIONOF DIRECTORS

ShriR.K. Garg, ShriDheeraj Garg and Shri Alok Goyal are whole-time Directors. Shri Dheera) Garg Additional Managing Diractor, has
been re-appointed on 30/05/2020 for five years without remuneration. Particulars of Sh. R.K. Garg and Shri Alok Goyal, and details of
theirremuneration, as approved by the Board of Directors and Shareholders, are as under:

accommodation, gas &
electricity / medical

Shri Rajinder Kumar Garg Shri Alok Goyal
-Designation Managing Director Executive Director (Works)
-Last appointed on 01/03/2021 01/03/2021
~Term Three years Three years
- Salary T20,00,000/- per month 71,51,310/- per month
-Perquisites viz. housing Nil Reimbursement of House Rent Up to 20% of the

salary(in addition to free accommodation at the
Factoryfsite) & Medical Reimbursement, Ex-

henefits Gratia, Leave Encashment as per rules of the
Company
- Special Allowance Mil I57,528/- per month
- Commission 5% of the net profit including the above il
salary & perquisites
- Provident Fund 12% of the basic salary 12% of the basic salary

- Gratuity

As per the Payment of Gratuity Act.

As per the Payment of Gratuity Act.

The remuneration is in conformity with Schedule ¥ of the Companies Act, 2013. Other non-executive directors are paid sitting fee of
T20,000/- for each Meeting of the Board, and ¥10,000/- for each Meeting of the Audit Committee attended by them. The Company also

reimburses the out of pocket expenses incurred by the Directors for attending meetings.

EMPOYEES STOCK OPTION (ESOP)

The Company has not issued any Employee Stock Options during the year.
DETAILS OF EQUITY SHARES OF THE COMPANY HELD BY THE DIRECTORS AS ON 315T MARCH 2021

NAME NO OF SHARES
SH. RAJINDER KUMAR GARG 4178444
SH. DHEERAJ GARG 22311058
SH. AJIT SINGH CHATHA 13000
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
\enue & time of previous meetings of shareholders, including three Annual General Meetings
Mature of Meetings Day Date Time Venue
AGM Tuesday 29.12.2020 11.00 a.m. At Regd Office at Village
Harkishanpura Distt Sangrur
(Punjab)
AGM Monday 30.09.2019 11.00 a.m. Same as above
AGM Saturday 29.09.2018 11.00 a.m. Same as above




No special resolutions were put through postal Ballot during last year, as there was no such item, which required to be passed through

postal ballot.

DISCLOSURES:

a) The transactions with the Companies, where the Directors of the Company were interested, were inthe normal course of business
and there were no materially significant related party transactions that might have had potential conflict with the interest of the
Company at large. The Policy on dealing with Related Party Transactions as approved by the Board is posted on the website of the
Company.

The Company has framed a Whistle Blower Policy, detail of which is available on the Company's website.

Shri R K Garg is also the Chairman of Steel Strips Wheels Ltd., Steel Strips Infrastructures Ltd., SAB Industries Ltd. and Steel
Strips Lid and Shareholder of Indlon Chemicals Ltd. and SAB Developers Pyt. Ltd. The group, headed by ShriR K Garg & Family
members, namely Smt. Sunena Garg, Ms. Priva Garg and Shri Dheeraj Garg comprises of the following companies:

Indian Acrylics Ltd., SAB Industries Ltd., Steel Strips Wheels Ltd., Steel Strips Ltd., Steel Strips Infrastructures Ltd., Stee| Strips
Industries Ltd., Indlon Chemicals Ltd., SAB Developers Pvt. Ltd., Malwa Chemtex Udyog Ltd., S.5. Credits Pvt. Ltd., S.J.
Mercantile Pvt. Ltd., Indian Acrylics Investments Ltd., Malwa Holdings Pvt. Ltd., Steel Strips Mercantile Pvt. Ltd., Steel Strips
Financiers Pwt. Ltd., Steel Strips Holdings Pwvt. Ltd., Munak International Pwt. Ltd., Munak Financiers Pvt. Ltd., Munak Investments
Pvt. Ltd., 5.A.B. Udyog Ltd., Chandigarh Developers Pvt. Ltd. and DHG Marketing Pvt. Lid.

d)  Shri Dheeraj Garg, Additional Managing Director and Shri Surinder Kansal, Chief Financial Officer have certified to the Board in
accordance with Regulation 17{8) of SEBI {LODR) Regulations, 2015 pertaining to CEQ/CFO cerification for the financial year
ended 31st March, 2021

e} There were no penalties, strictures imposed on the Company by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority on any matter
related to Capital Markets during the last three years.

INSIDER TRADING

Fursuant to the requirements of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, as amended, the Company has adopted a "Code of

Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading”. Sh. Bhavnesh Kumar Gupta, Company Secretary of the Company had been appointed as

the Compliance Officer for this purpose. The Code is applicable to all such employees of the Company whao are expected to have access

tounpublished price sensitive information relating tothe Company as well as all Directors.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

Quarterly Results:
The quarterly financial results are regularly published in Financial Express/ Jansatta. All price sensitive information is made available at
the earliest under intimation to Stock Exchangas and displayed onthe website of the Company.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting of the Company: To be held on 28th September 2021 at Regd. Office of the Company.
FINANCIAL CALENDER (Tentative}

Results for guarter ending June 2021 SecondweekofAug., 2021

Resuits for quarter ending Sept. 2021 Secondweek of Nov., 2021

Results for quarter ending Dec. 2021 Secondweek of Feb., 2022

Results for quarter ending March 2022 - Lastweek of May, 2022

Date of Book Closure 2 23.09.20211029.09.2021

Dividend Payment Date : NotApplicable

ScripCodeonBSE £ 514165

STOCKMARKET DATA

{2/ PER SHARE)

BOMBAY STOCK EXCHANGE
MONTH MONTH'S HIGH | MONTH'S LOW | NO.OF SHARES | NO.OF TRADES | NET TURNOVER (%)
April-20 8.85 8.50 628091 1675 4517918
May-20 8.17 8.31 575552 1535 39680984
June-20 9490 71 1878147 3881 16335478
July-20 970 7.51 1417972 3382 12337383
August-20 9.12 7.81 1420152 2662 11826685
September-20 10.35 7.61 3401550 8389 31632901
October-20 955 7.80 1537936 2938 12876838
November-20 837 7.00 724344 2365 5676123
December-20 11.48 7.80 4163348 8981 40342721
January-21 14.50 1005 6336897 10248 79334335
February-21 10.98 9.80 1510256 2474 15618718
March-21 12.58 9.40 2172133 6186 24341621
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Sharehelding Pattern as on 31st March 2021

Sr. No. Particulars No. of Shares % age

1. Promoters, Directors & Associates 84662319 62.58

2 Bodies Corporate 5335995 3.94

3 FI's & Mutual Funds 82800 0.07

4. NRI's 797844 0.58

5 General Public 44433204 32.84

Total 135322162 100.00

Distribution of shareholding as on 31st March 2021
Share holding of Shareholders Share Amount

Face Value of 10/- | Face Value of T10/- Number Y%age to Total In¥ Y%age to Total
1 500 91140 92.43 118247830 8.74
501 1000 3393 3.44 30229550 2.23
1001 5000 3000 3.04 75554250 5.58
5001 10000 529 0.54 41962710 3.10
10001 and Above 542 0.55 1087227280 80.36
98604 100.00 1353221620 100.00

Dematerialization of shares and liquidity:

Trading in Equity shares of our company is permitted only in dematerialized form effective from 26.08.2000 as per the natification issued
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India {SEB!). Our company has signed agreements with both the Depositories viz. NSDL &
CDSL. The Company has appointed M/s Alankit Assignments Ltd. 4E/2, Alankit House, Jhandewalan Extension, Mew Delhi 110055, as
common agency to look after dematerialization of shares as well as for physical transfer of shares. Our Company's capital comprises
only of Equity Shares and the company does not have any preference shares, ADRs or GDRs. The company has dematerialized 1263
lakh equity shares comprising 93.33% of the total Equity till date.

Demat ISIN Number allotted to the Company by NSDL and CDSL for equity shares is INEB62B01013
CORPORATE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER {CIN): L24301PB1986PLCO067T15
REGISTERED OFFICE & WORKS:

Village Harkishanpura, Sub-Tehsil Bhawanigarh, Distt. Sangrur {Funjab) — 148 026.
NAME, DESIGNATION,ADDRESS & E-MAIL OF COMPLIANCE OFFICER:

3h. Bhavnesh Kumar Gupta, G.M. Cum Company Secretary

INDIANACRYLICS LIMITED

Corporate Office: 8 C 0 49-50, Sector— 26,

Madhya Marg, Chandigarh-160019

Telephone No. 0172- 2793112, 2792385

E-mail bhavnesh@indianacrylics.com
ADDRESSFORCORRESPONDENCE & CORPORATE OFFICE:

SC049-50, Sector 26, Madhya Marg, Chandigarh— 160 018,

Phone No, 0172-2793112, 2792385, 2790979, Fax No. 0172-2794834, 2790887

Designated E-Mail address for Investor Services: shares@indianacrylics.com

Website: www.indianacrylics.com

On Behalf of Board of Directors

ALOK GOYAL
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
DIN-08049515

R.K. GARG
MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN-00034827

Place : Chandigarh
Date : 30" April 2021
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CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

We have examined the Company's campliance of conditions of Corporate Gavernance by Indian Acrylics Limited for the year
ended on 31st March 2021 as stipulated in Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 of the sald Company with Stock
Exchanges.

The campliance of canditions of Carpaorate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited
to review of the procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance with the
conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said clause. Itis neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on
the financial statements afthe Company.

On the basis of aur review of the relevant records and documents maintained by the Company and furnished to us for review
and the Information and explanations given to us by the Company, we certify that the Company complied with the canditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in Regulation 34(3) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015,

For AKR & Associates
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN-021179N

Kailash Kumar
Flace: Chandigarh Partner
Dated: 30" April 2021 M. No. 505972

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY THE BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
PERSONNEL WITH COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Board has prescribed code of conduct for all the Board members and Senior Management of the
Company, which is available onthe website of the Company.

I confirm that the Company has in respect of the financial year ended 31st March 2021, received from jts Board Members as

well as senior management personnel, a declaration of compliance with the code of conduct as applicable to them.

Place: Chandigarh ALOK GOYAL
Dated: 307 April 2021 Executive Director (Works)

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

REGULATIONS, 2015

We hereby certify that:
(A} We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement far the year and that to the best of our knowledge

and belief:-

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement ar omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

{ii} these statements together present a true and fair view ofthe Company's affairs and are in compliance with existing
accaunting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of their knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year that

are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining intemal controls for financial reporting and that we have

evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have

disclosed to the auditars and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal cantrals, if any, of

whichwe are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take ta rectify these deficiencies.

There have been no:-

(i) significant changes ininternal control during the year;

(iiy significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements; and

(iily instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the invalvement therein, if any, of the
management or an employee having a significant role in the Company's Internal contral system over financial
reporting.

On Behalf of Board of Directars

Place : Chandigarh SURINDER KANSAL DHEERAJ GARG
Date : 26" April 2021 C.F.O. Addl. MANAGING DIRECTOR
DIN-00034926
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Form AQC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 128 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF
SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES! JOINT VENTURES
Part “A": Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in INR Lakhs)

Sl. No.| Particulars Details
Name of the subsidiary Carlit Trading Europe, S.L .
The date since when subsidiary was acquired 25th November 2016
3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, 31/03/2021
if different from the holding company's reporting period
4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last 85922
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign
subsidiaries
5] Share capital 42.96
6. Reserves & surplus {24.93)
7 Total assets 18.19
8 Total Liabilities 18.19
9 Investments Nil
10. | Turnover -
11. | Profit before laxation Nil
12. Provision for taxation Nil
13. | Profit after taxation Nil
14. Proposed Dividend Nil
15. | Extent of shareholding (In percentage) 100%
Note:

1. There were no subsidiaries which have been liguidated or sold during the year.
2. The Company is not having any Joint venture Company or Associate Company.

AUDITORS'REPORT

Cerlified in terms of our separate report of even date annexed. — SK SINGLA
For AKR & ASSOCIATES ;

Chartered Accountants My Dirseior AS.CHATHA

Regn.No.021179N ALOK GOYAL RAJA SHIVDEV INDER SINGH

Executive Director Direclors

C.A. KAILASH KUMAR
Place : CHANDIGARH Partner SURINDER KANSAL B.K.GUPTA
Dated - 30" April 2021 M.No. 505872 CFO Company Secratary




INDEPENDENT AUDITORS® REPORT
To The Members of
INDIANACEYLICS LIMITED
Report onthe Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion
We have audiled the accompanying standalone financial statemenis of
INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED {"the Company’), which comprise ihe
Balance Sheel as at 3181 March 2021, and the Siatement of Profil and Loss
{including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Stalement and
lhe Slatement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and a summary
ofsignificantaccounting policies and other explanatory information.
In our apinion and (o the best of our informalion and according o the
explanations given 1o us, the aloresaid slandalone financial slalemenis
give the infermation reguired by the Companies Acl, 2013 {*he Act”) in the
manner so required and give a frue and fair view in conformily with the
Indian Aceounting Standards prescribed under seclion 133 of lhe Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounling Standards) Rules, 2015, as
amended, {*Ind AS") and other accounting principles generally accepled in
India. of the slale of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021, and iis
profit, iolal comprehensive income, ils cash flows and the changes in equity
forthe yearended on thaldate.
Basis for Opinion
We conducled our audit of the slandalone financial statemenls in
accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under seclion 143(10)
of the Act {SAs). Our responsibiliies under lhose Slandards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone
Financial Statements seclion of our reporl. We are independent of ihe
Company in accordance wilh lhe Code of Elhics issued by the
Institwle of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) logelher with the ethical
requiremenls thatl are relevant lo our audit of the slandalone financial
stalemenis under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made lhere-
under, and we have fulfilled our olher eihical responsibilities in accordance
with these requirements and the [CAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence oblained by us is sufiicient and appropriate 1o provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the slandalone financial slatements.
Key AuditMatters
Key audil matlers are those maiters thal, in our professional judgrment, were
of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of
the current peried. These matlers were addressedin the conlext of our audil
of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon. and we do nol provide a separate opinion on these
matlers. we have determined lhal there are no key audit maiters io be
communicated in curreporl.
Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’'s Report
Thereon
= The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Annual Report, bul does nol include the standalone
financial stalements and our audilor's report thereon.
Qur opinion on the standalone financial stalements does nol cover
the other informaficn and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon,
In connection with cur audil of the standalone finandal slatements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing =0,
consider whether the olher information is materially inconsistenl with
Ihe slandalone financial satemenis or our knowledge oblained
during the course of our audit or olherwise appears lo be matenally
misstated.
If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that thereisa
material misslatement of this other informalion, we are required o
repor thatfacl We have nothing to reporiin this regard.
M t's Resp ibility for the Standalone Financlal
Statements
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matlers stated in
seclion 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these
siandalone  financial stalements that give a true and fair view of the
linandial position, financial performance including olher comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of ihe Company in accordance
with the Ind AS and cther accounting principles generally accepted in India.
This responsibilily also includes mainienance of adeguaie accounting
records in accordance  with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assels of the Company and for prevenling and delecling frauds and olher
irreqularities; selection and application of appropriale accounting
policies: making judgments and eslimales that are reasonable and
pradent; and design, implementation and mainlenance of adequale internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and compleleness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the slandalone financial slatement that give atrue and

fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
errar.
In preparing the slandalene financial stalements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company's abilily lo conlinue as a going
concern, disclosing, as applicable, malters related lo going concern and
using fthe going concem basis of accounting unless management either
intends lo iguidate the Company or o cease operalions, or has no realislic
alternative buttcdosc.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the
Company's financial reporling process.
Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Financial
Statements
Cur objectives are o obiain reasonable assurance aboul whelher he
standalone financial slalements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due tofraud or error, and o issue an auditor’'s report
thal includes our opinion. Reasonahle assurance is a high level of
assurance, bul is not a guaraniee that an audit conducted in accordance
with SAs will always delect a malerial misslalement when it exsls.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregale, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
standalone financial slatemenis.
As part of an audil in accordance wilh SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and mainiain professional skeplicism throughout the audil. 'We
also:
= |denfify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statemenis, whether due fo fraud or error,
design and perform audil procedures responsive 1o those risks, and
obtain audit evidence thal is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opiniocn. The nsk of nol delecting a material
misstatemen! resulling from fraud is higher than for one resuliing
from error. as fraud may involve coliusion, forgery, inlenfional
omissions, misrepresenlaiions, or the overnde of inlemal control.
Obiain an underslanding of inlernal financial control relevant lo the
audil in order 1o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under seclion  143(3){l) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has
adequale intemal financial conlrols system in place and the
operating effecliveness of such controls.
Evaluate the approprialensss of accouniing policies used and ihe
reasonableness of accounting estimales and relaled disclosures
made by the management.
Conciude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audii evidence
oblained, whelher a material uncerlainty exists relaled lo events or
conditions thal may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability
fo conlinue as a going concemn. f we conclude thal a maleral
unceriainty exisis, we are required to draw altention in cur auditor’s
reporl o the related disclosures in the slandalone financial
slatemenls or, il such discdosures are inadeguate. 1o modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audil evidence obtained
up lo the date of our auditor's report. However, fulure events or
condifions may cause the Company (o cease to conlinue as a going
CONGEr.
Evaluate the owverall preseniation, struciure and content of the
slandalone financial stalements, including the disclosures, and
whether the slandalone financial slatements represent the
underlying ransactions and evenls in & manner that achieves fair
presentation.
Maleriality is the magniude of mi 1= in the lone financial
stalernents that, individually or in aggregate, makes il probable that the
economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the standalone
financial slalements may be influenced. We consider guaniitative
maleriality and qualilative faclors in i) planning the scope of our audit work
and in evaluating the results of our work; and (i) to evaluale the effecl of any
ideniified mi nenisin the standalone financial siatements.
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other maiters, the planned scope and liming of the audit and significant
audit findings, induding any significant deficiencies in internal conirol thal
weidentify dunng our audit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a slatement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,
and 1o communicate with them all relafionships and other matters that may
reasonably be thoughl lo bear on ourindependence, and where applicable,
relaled safequards.
From the mallers communicaled wilh those charged with govemance, we
determine those matiers that were of most significance in the audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the
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key audit matiers. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless
taw er regulation precludes public disclosure about the matier or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicaied in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be experted io outweigh the public imerest benefits of
such communication,

Reporton Other Legal and Regul v Requir

1. As required by Seclion 143(3) of the Acl, based on our audil we repon
that:

a) We have sought and chiained all the information and explanafions
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necassary for the
purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been
kept by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of
those books.

The: Balance Sheet, the Stalement of Profit and Loss induding Cther
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Stetement and Statement of
Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
refevant books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid standsione financial statements
comply with the Ind AS sperified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis ofthe wniten representations received from the directors
as on 31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors,
none of the directors is disqualified as on 31siMarch, 2021 from being
appointed as a directorin terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporling of the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer 1o our separate Report in “Annexure A"
Our repor expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operaling effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporing.

A Atolndeg lent Auditor’s Report

{Referred o in paragraph 1 (f) under ‘Repon on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements’ section of our repor 1o the Members of INDIAN ACRYLICS

LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of sub-

ion 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“The Act")

1. We have audiied the infernal financial controls over financial reporting of
INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED {“the Company™) as of March 31, 2021 in
conjunction with cur audit of the Standalone Financial Statements of the
Companyforine year ended on fhat date.

7] 's Resp ibility for | I Fi fal G I

. The Company's management is responsible for establishing and
mainiaining imternal financial controis based on the internal control over
financial reporling criteria established by the Company considering the
essential compenenis of internal conirod stated in the Guidance Mote on
Audit of Imernal Financial Contrels cver Financial Reporting issued by the:
Insfituie of Charterad Accountants of India {ICAl). These responsibilifies
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequaie
internal financial confrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderdy and eficient conduct of iis business, including adherence 1o
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required underthe act,

Auditors’ Responsibility

3. Our responsibility [s to express an opinion on the company's internal
financial contral over financial reporing based on our audit. We
conducted cur audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on audit of
internal financial control over financial reporting {the “Guidance Notes”)
and the standards on avdiling deemed 1o be prescribed under saclion
143{101 of the act to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
conirols, both applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and beth
issued by the ICAL Those standards and the guidance notes require that
we comply with ethical requiremanis and planned and performed the
audit to obiain reasonable assurance about whether adequate iniernal
financial control over financial reporting was established and mainained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

- Our auditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the intermal financial controls system over financial
reporing and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls systerm over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of intemal financial confrols system over financial
reporing, assessing the risks that material weakness axists, and 1esting
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of the internal
cordrol based on the assessed risk. The procedure selected depend on
the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstaiements of the Standalone Financdial Statemenis, whether due to

2:

a) With respect 1o the othermatiers to be included in the Auditor's Repon
in accordance with the requirements of section 187{168) of the Act, as
amended,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and aceording to the

explanafions given to us, ihe remuneration paid by the Company 1o its

direciors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of
section 157 ofthe Act.

With respect o the ciher matiers lo be included in the Auditor's Report

in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2014,as amended in our opinion and to the best of our

infarmaticn and according lo the explanations given 1o us:

i. The Company does not have any pending inigations which would
impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-lerm contracts including
derivative contracts for which there wers any material foreseeable
Iosses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the

Order”) issued by the Central Government in 1erms of Seclion 143(11) of

ihe Act, we give in "Annexure B a staiement on the matters specified in

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For AKR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 021179N

Kailash Kumar
Place : Chandigarh Pariner

Drate ;30" April 2021 M. Mo 605972
DN - 2150597 2A8AAFJTEES

fraud ar error,

. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in our audits is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit apinion on the
company’s internal financial controls systerm over financial reporting .

ing of

I fi ial controls overfi ial reporting

. A company's infernal financial controls over financial reporting iz a

process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparalion of Standalone
Financial S1atemens for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepled accountfing principles. A company's infernal financial controls
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1)
pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairdy reflect ihe transacficns and disposifions of the
asseis of the company (2.) provide reasonable assurance that
fransactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
Standalone Financial Siatemenis in accordance with generally accepied
accountng principles, and that receipts and expendilure of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorization of management
and direciors of the company ; and (3.) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or fimely detection of unauthonzed acquisition, use,
ardisposition of the company's assets that could have amaterial effecton
the Standalone Financial Siatements.

Inherent Limitation of Internal financial controls over financial
reporting

s

Because of the Inherent limitation of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management over-ride of controls, material misstatements due to erroror
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluations
of the internal inancial controls over financial reporting 1o fulure paricds
are subject 1o the risk that the internal financial controls over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
thatl the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

8.

In our opinicn, the company has, in all materal respects, an adequate
internal financial conlrols over financial reporting and such irernal
financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31st, 2021 based on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting criteria established by the company considenng the essential
components of inlemal control stated in the guidance note on audit of
iniernal inancial controls over financial reporting issued by the Instiute of
Chartered Accounianis of India. Zor AKR & Associates
Chartered Accourtants

FRM : 021179N

Kailash Kumar
Flace - Changigarhy Partner

Date : 30" April 2021 M. Mo.: 505972




Annexure B o the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date 1o the members of

INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED, on the standalone financizal statements for the year

ended 31st March 2021

Baszed on the audit procedures performad forthe purpose of reporting a rue and fair

wvizw on the Siandalone finandal statements of the Company ard tsking inio

consideration the information and explanations given tous and the books of acoour

and other records examinedby us in the normal course af auwdit, we report that:

(il {2} The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars,
inchuding guaniitative details and situation of ixed assets.
{b} The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed
assels in a phased manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the rsiurs of its assats. Pursuant fo the
program, cerein fixed assets were physically verfied by the management
durng the year, According to the informatbion and explarstions given to us, no
material discrepancies were noticed on sueh veriflication,
{c} According to the information and explanations given 1o us, the records
examined by us and based on the examinziion of the conveyance deeds |
registered ssle deed provided to us, we report that, the title deeds, comprising
all the immavable properties ofland and buildings which are freehold, are held
in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date. In respact of
immowable properties of land and building that have been aken on lease and
disclosed as fixed assefs in the standalone finsncisl ststements, the lease
agreements are in the name afthe Company.
The management has conducted physical verification of inveniory at
reasonsble intervals during ihe year and no malerial ciscrepancies were
noticed on such physical verification.

According to the information and explanations given 1o us. the Company has
not grented any loens, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited
Liability Fartnerships or ather parties coverad in the register maintained under
seclion 180 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the provisions of clause
3iii{a), (b} and (c}of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence
noteommeanted upon

i}

In owr opinion and according 1o the infarmation and explanations given o us,
thers are no loans, invesimenis, guarantess, and secunties granted in
respect of which provisions of section 185 and seciion 186 of the Companies
Act. 201 3ars applicable and hence commented upon.

The Company has not accepied any deposits within the meaning of Seciion
73 10 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules 2014
(asamended). Accordingly the provisions of clause 3(v} of the said Order are
ratapplicabls to the compary.

We have broadly reviewsd the books of accounts maintained by the company
pursuent to the Rules made by the Central Government for the malntenance
of cost records under sub section (1) of s=ction 148 of the Act in respect of
Company’s products and are of the opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed
sccounts and records have been made and maintained. Howsver, we have
ratmeade 2 detailed examination of the cost records with the view 1 determine
whether they are acourate and complete.

(viii{a}The Company has generslly been regular in depositing with sppropriste

authorities undisputed statutory cues including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, goods and Service Tax,
custams duly, excise duly. valug added tax, cess and other material statutory
dues applicable ol

(b} Accordging to the information and explanations given fo us. no undisputed
amounts payshle in respect of provident fund. employees” stale insurance,
income-rax, serice lax, seles-iax, goods end Service Tax , duty of custam,
cuty of excise, value added tax, cess and other malenal staiutory dues were
ouistanding, at the year end. for a period of more than six months from the:
cale they became payable.

(c}According to the records of the Company, the dues ocutstanding of income
tax, sales fax, service fax, goods and Service Tax, duty of custom, duty of
excise, value added tax and cesson account of any dispute, are as follows -

Name of the
statute

Nature of dues

Amount
(T in Lakhs)

Amount Paid Under
Protest (T in Lakhs)

Period to which the
amount relates

Forum where
dispute is pending

Purjab General
Sales Tax Act, 1948

Sales Tax {Surcharge
ol pled Tax)

78.68

62.34

2002-03

Supreme Court

Central Excise Acl, 1944

Excise Duly

4.30

2006-07

Commissioner {Appeals)

Ceniral Exclse Acl, 1944 Exclse Duty 033

2012-13 | Commissioner (Appeals)

Cenfral Excise Act, 1944 Excise Dutly 480

Asstt/ Dy Commissioner
(Excise)

2002-03, 2009-10

Central Excise Acl, 1944 Excise Duly 16.64

various Years from
2005-06 fo 200810 &
Ocl 12 to March 2013

CESTAT

Central Excise Act, 1944 Excise Duly 94 .51

Additicnal
Commissioner {Excise)

2001-02, 2002-03 &
2005-08

Customs Act, 1962 Custom Duly 25 37

Addifional
Commissioner (cusioms)

Varlous Years from
2000-01 to 2003-04

{wiin} Based on our audit procedures performead for the purpose of reporting the true

and fair view of the Standalone financial statements and according 1o
information and explansfions given by the management, we are of the opinion
that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of duss 1o a financial
inztituiion. bank or debenture holders orgovemment or debenture holders,
Based an our awdit procedures performead Tor the purpose of reporting the true
and fair visw of the Standalone financial statements and according to the
information and explanations given by the managemeant, the Compary has
nat raised any money by way of initial public offer f further public offer fdebt
instruments. Monies raised by way of term loans were applied for the
purposas forwhich those are raised.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the
True and fairview of the Standalone nanciel stalements and accorging 1o the
information and explanations given by the management, we report that no
fraud fmatenal fraud by the company or on the company by the officers and
employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the yesr.
Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair view of the Standalone financial statements and according to the
infarmation and explanstions given by the management, we repart thal the
managefial remuneration has been paid § providad in accordance with the
requisite approvals mancsied by the provisions of section 197 read with
Schedule ¥V to the Companies Act, 2013,

In our opinion, the Company is not 2 nichi company. Thersfore, the provisions
of clause 3(xijol the order are not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

Based on our audit proced ures performed for the purpose of reporling the rue
and fair view of the Standalone financial statemerts and according to the

information and explansiions given by the manzgemeni, ransactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 where applicsble and the details have been disclosed in the notes
to the Standalons financial statemenis. as required by the applicable
accouriing standards,

According to the infarmation and explenations given 1o us and on an overell
examination of the balance shest the company has not made any
preferentisl allotment or private placement of shares or fully or parily
converible debeniures during the year under raview and hence, reporiing
requiremenis under olause 3{xiv) are not applicable 1o the company andg, nol
commentad Upan.

Based on our audit procedures performed for fhe pupose of reporting the
true and fair view of the Standalone financial siatements and according to the
information and explanations given by the management, the Compary has
not enfered into any non-cash transaclions with direclors or persons
conrecied with them.

According to the information 2nd explanalions given 1o us. the provisions of
section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1034 are nol applicable to the
Company,

For AKR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 021178N

Kailash Kumar
Parltner
M. Mo.: 505972

Place : Chandigarh
Date : 30" April 2021




INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2021

PARTICULARS

NOTE
NO.

AS AT 31/03/2021
(% in Lakhs)

AS AT 31/03/2020
(% in Lakhs)

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Right to use assst
Capital work-in-progress
Other Intangible assets
{e) Financial assets
{i) Investments
{i} Loans
{iii} Other Financial Assets
(fy  Deferred Tax Assets (Net)
{g} Other Non-Current assets
Total Non Current Assets
Currant Assats
{a) Inventories
(b} Financial Assets
(i) Current Investments
{ii) Trade Receivables
{iiiy Cashand cash equivalents
{iv] Other bank balance
{v] Loans
{vi) Other Finanial Assets
{c} Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a) Equity Share Capital
{b) Other equity

LIABILITIES
Non- Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities

{i) Borrowings

{ii} Lease Liabilities

{iii} Others Financial Liabilties
{b) Provisions
(c) Deferred Tax Liabilities {Net)
(d) Other Mon-Current Liabilities

Total Non Current Liabilities
Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities

{i) Borrowings

{i} Trade Payable due to:

- Micro & Small Enterprises

- Other Than Micro & Small Enterprises

{iii) Lease Liabilities

{iv] Others Financial Liahilties
() Other Current Liabilities
{c) Provisions
{d) Curmrent Tax Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Equity and liabilities

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

26

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

AUDITORS’REPORT

Cerlified in tlerms of our separate report of even date annexed.

26,403.94
740.21
310,99
166.52

42.96
270.93

240.90
28,176.45

22,791.37

1,689.58
1,087.03

49.25
3727.73
29.344.96
57.621.41

13,532.22
1,341.19

17,058.72
752.48

988.11

18,800.31

941.61

88.98
17,195.25
164.36
2,809.88
2,449.57
198.04

23,847.69
57,521.41

R.K.GARG

2764234
929.20
1,083.50
187.35

54.00
262.25

68.26
30,226.90

23,069.11

2,585.92
1,542 82

5475
4,330.15
31,682.75
61,809.65

13,532.22
665.18

i

15,6847 .80
916.84

927.00

17.691.45

292173

151.14
21,738.35
145.59
1,762 64
3,003.06
208.29

29,920.79
61,808.65

S.K.SINGLA

For AKR & ASSOCIATES :
Chartered Accountants Mg. Director
RegnNo.021178N

AS.CHATHA
ALOK GOYAL RAJA SHIVDEV INDER SINGH

E i i Directors
C.A. KAILASH KUMAR Executive Director

Place : CHANDIGARH Parlner SURINDER KANSAL B.K.GUPTA
Dated : 30" April 2021 M.No. 506972 CFO Company Secretary




STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°' MARCH, 2021

PARTICULARS NOTE  AS AT 31/03/2021 AS AT 31/03/2020
NO. (¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)
I.  Revenue from Operations 19 52,604.52 74,422.62
Il.  Other Income from Operations 19 758.64 424,62
Il Total Revenue (I+ll) 53,363.16 74,847.24
IV EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 20 30,095.10 51,832.23
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 21 1,407.28 995.89
Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, work-in- 22 {1,409.21) (4,692.35)
Progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefil Expense 23 5,542.06 6,262.14
Finance Costs 24 3,465.87 3,804.39
Depreciation and amortization expense 1 2,525.15 2,223.04
Other Expenses 25 11,110.83 13,301.03
Total Expenses {IV) 52,737.08 73,726.37
V. Profit / {Loss) before exceptional item and Tax(l1I-1V) T 626.08 T 1,120.87
V. Exceptional ltems - -
VII. Profit / {Loss) after exceptional items and Tax (V-VI) 626.08 1,120.87
VIl Tax expenses
(1) Current Tax - 50.35
(2) Deferred Tax - -
IX. Profit / {Loss) for the period (VII-VIII} 626.08 1,070.52
X. Profit/{Loss) for the period 626.08 1,070.52
Xl. Other Comprehensive Income / (Expenses) 49,93 15.79

XIl. Total Comprehensive Income for the period (X+XI)
Comprising Profil (Loss) and Other comprehensive
Income for the period) 676.01 1.086.31

Xlll. Eaming per equity share (refer note):
(1) Basic 0.46 0.79
(2) Diluted 0.46 0.79

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
See accompanying notes to the financial statements

AUDITORS'REPORT
Cerlified in tlerms of our separate report of even date annexed.

R.K.GARG S.K.SINGLA
For AKR & ASSCCIATES ;
Charlered Accountants Mg. Director A.S.CHATHA
Regn.No.021178N ALOK GOYAL RAJA SHIVDEV INDER SINGH
CA. KAILASH KUMAR Executive Direcior Directors
Place : CHANDIGARH Partner SURINDER KANSAL B.K.GUPTA

Dated : 30" April 2021 M.No. 506972 CFO Company Secretary




INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31°'2021

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Number | AmountIn Number Amount [n
Lakhs Lakhs
Equity Share Capital 135322162 13532.22 135322162 13532.22
Balance at the Beginning of reportting Period
Movement During the Year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Issued Share Capital at Beginning of 135322162 13532.22 135322162 13532.22
Reporting Period
Changes in Equity Share Capital NIL NIL NIL NIL
Balance at Closing of reporting period 135322162 13532.22 135322162 13532.22
OTHER EQUITY % in Lakhs)
PARTICULARS Discounting | Securities| Capital | General | Other Retained Total
of Zero Rate | premium | Reserve | Reserve| ltems earnings
Loans reserve of OCI
{a) |Balance at 31 March, 2019 1,267.15 38.23 1.764.44 80.00 (32.95) {3,462.97) (345.10)
Profit for the year 1.070.52 1,070.52
Transition Impact of Leass Rentals {76.03) {76.03)
Other comprehensive incoms for the
year, net of income tax 1579 1579
(b) |Total comprel ive i - - - - - 1,010.29 1,010.29
for the year
Deductions during the year
Dividends including tax theron - -
Transfer to ganeral ressrve - -
Sharas issued/options excercised - - -
{e) |Balance at 31 March, 2020 & e = = = {2.452.68) 665.18
Profit for the year 626.08 626.08
Transition Impact of Lease Rentals - -
Other comprehensive income 4293 49,93
for the year, net of income tax
(d) |Total comprehensive income - - - - - 676.01 676.01
for the year
Deductions during the year
Dividends including tax theron - -
Transfer to gensral ressrve - -
Sharss issusdioptions excercised - -
(E) |Balance at 31 March, 2021 1,267.15 39.23 1,764 .44 80.00 (32.95) (1,776.67) 1,341.18

AUDITORS’REPORT
Cerlified in lerms of our separate report of even date annexed.

R.K.GARG S.K.SINGLA
For AKR & ASSOCIATES ;
Chartered Accountants M- Bictor A.S.CHATHA
Regn.No.021178N ALOK GOYAL RAJA SHIVDEVINDER SINGH
i i Diractors
CA. KAILASH KUMAR Exacutive Diractor
Place : CHANDIGARH Pariner SURINDER KANSAL B.K. GUPTA

Dated : 30" April 2021 M.MNo. 505972 CFO Company Secretary




CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2021

{%. in Lakhs)
CURRENT YEAR

(Z. in Lakhs)
PREVIOUS YEAR

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

NET FROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 626.08

ADJUSTMENT FOR :
1) ADD: DEPRECIATION

2,525.15

i} ADD:INTEREST & FINANCIAL CHARGES EXPENSES 3,465.87

LESS: INCOME TAX (MAT)

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 6,617.10

ADJUSTMENTS FOR :

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
INVENTORIES

TRANSITION IMPACT OF LEASE RENTALS
TRADE PAYABLES / CURRENT LIABLITIES
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS

RIGHT TO USE ASSET

SALE OF FIXED ASSETS

INVESTMENT IN EQUITY

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
INTEREST & FINANCIAL CHARGES PAID
TERM LOANS RECEIVED & FITL

TERM LOANS REPAYMENTS

UNSECURED LOAN (INTER CORPORATE LOANS)
(PAIDYRECEIVED

NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

1,495.59
277.74
0.00
(7,332.18)
49.93
1.108.18

(679.19)
188.99
13.14
11.04
(466.02)

(3,465.87)
3,321.37
(1,391.04)
437.59

(1,007.95)

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES (455.79)

CASH AND BANK BALANCES (OPENING BALANCE}
CASH AND BANK BALANCES (CLOSING BALANCE)

AUDITORS' REPORT

1,542.82
1,087.03

1.120.87

2,223.04
3,804.39

50.35
7.097.95

1,328.26
(2,932.33)
(76.03)
4,640.92
15.79
10,074.56

(3,324.16)
(929.20)

(3.39)
(4,256.75)

(3,804.39)

4,673.00
(1,475.12)
(4,772.56)

(5.379.07)

438.74
1,104.08
1,542.82

We have verified the attached Cash Flow Statement of M/s Indian Acrylics Limited derived from audited financial
statements and the books and records maintained by the company for the year ended 31st March, 2021 and found the

same in agreement therewith,

For AKR & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
RegnNo.021178N

C.A. KAILASH KUMAR
Place : CHANDIGARH Partner
Dated : 30" April 2021 M.No.505972

RK.GARG
Mg. Dirsctor

ALOK GOYAL
Executive Director

SURINDER KANSAL
CFO

S.K.SINGLA
AS.CHATHA

RAJA SHIVDEV INDER SINGH
Diractors

B.K. GUPTA
Company Secratary




INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH, 2021

NOTE NO. 1
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

{Z in Lakhs)
Farticulars Land| Building Offce| Furniture and Plant and| WVehicle Total
equipments fixtures| machinery
Gross Calgxlng Value
Cost as at 1st April 2019 264.17] 11,502.95 376.97 283.75 48,654 40 338.01| 6142025
Additions -| 238370 27.95 9.25 5 667.32 40.36)| 802858
Disposals - - - - - 1.82 1.82
Balance as at 31st March,2020 284.17] 13,886.65 404.92 293.00 54.221.71 376.55) 8944701
Additions - 122.51 14.88 7.51 231.14 12.04)| 1.08808
Disposals - - - - 177.10 18,93 196.03
Balance as at 31st March,2021 264.17] 14,000.16 418.80 300.51 54.875.75 369.66| T0.339.06
Accumulated Depreciation
Bal as at 1st April,201% | 46140 342.62 23518 34.322.57 278.85| 3679324
Additions - 332.08 17.78 12.54 1,630.39 2043 201324
Disposals - - - - - 1.80 1.80
Balance as at 31st March,2020 -| 434810 35040 247.73 35,952.96 297 48| 41,804 57
Additions - 382.85 16.37 10.34 188147 2432 231534
Disposals - - - - 168.25 16.64 184.89
Balance as at 31st March,2021 -| 532896 376.97 268.08 37,666.18 30516 4393513
Net canrying amount
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 264.17] 8240.55 44.52 45.28 18,268.76 7907 27542.34
Bal as at 31st March,2021 28417] 8830.21 43.04 42.45 17.308.57 B4 50| 26403094
Note No. 1{A) Right to use Assets
Particulars Lease Total
Assets
Gross Carrying Value
Cost as at 1st April,2020 1,11819 1.118.19
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 111818 1,11819
Accumulated Depreciation
Cost as at 1st April 2020 188.99 188.29
Additions 188.99 188.29
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 37798 37794
Met camrying amount
Balance as at 31st March,2021 740.21 T40.21
Note-1({B) Capital Work-in-Progress
i7In Lakhs)
Particulars Total
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 1083.50
Balance as at 31st March,2021 31099

1.} The plant being a continuous process plant, so rates of depreciation as applicable to continuous process industry have been applied.

2.) Effective from April 1,2019, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 "Lease”, applied to lease contract existing April, 2018 using the
madified retrospective method along with transition opting to recognize "Right of use Assets” and corresponding amount equal to
lease liabllity. Accordingly, comparatives for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2019 have not been retrospective adjusted. This
has resulted in recognizing a rightto use asset of ¥1118.19 Lakh and a corresponding lease liability of 21194 .22 Lakh. The Difference
of ¥ 76.03 Lakh has beenadjusted in Retained Earnings as atApril 1,2019.




Note No. 1(C) Other Intangible Assets

Particulars

Gross Carrying Value

Cost as at 1st April 2019

Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31st March,2020

Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31st March,2021

Accumulated Depreciation

Bal as at 1st April 2019

Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31st March,2020

Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31st March,2021

Net canying amount

Balance as at 31st March, 2020

Balance as at 31st March, 2021

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2021
(T in Lakhs)

AS AT 31/03/2020
(% In Lakhs}

NOTE NO. 2'

INVESTMENT (NON CURRENT)
Investment in Equity

Total (%)

NOTE NO.'3"
LOANS (NON CURRENT)
Security Deposits

Total {?)

NOTE NO.'4
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Capital Advances

Total {?)

NOTE NO. 's'

INVENTORIES

(As taken valued and certified by the Management)

Raw Materials 8,287.13

Wark in Progress 1,693.08

Finished Goods 10,999.71

Stores and Spares 1,811.45
Total (7) 22,791.37

Raw Materials Stores and Spares atweighted average cost plus direct expenses.

10,187.65
2,246.62
9,036.96
1,597.88

23,069.11

Work in Process at raw material cost plus conversion expenses depending upon stage of completion.
Finished Goods at Raw Materials cost plus conversion cost, Packing cost and other overheads to bring the goods to

present condition and location.

Raw material and other stocks lying at port pending clearance at cost inclusive of custom duty actually paid. The

custom duty payable onmaterial lying into bond is accounted on clearance for home consumptian.
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PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2021 AS AT 31/03/2020
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
NOTE NO. ‘6"
TRADE RECEIVABLE
Considered Good - Secured - -
Caonsidered Good - Unsecured 534.82 123.39
Having significant increase in Credit Risk - -
Credit Impaired - .
534.82 123.39
Less: Provision for bad & doubtiul debts - -
534,82 123.39
Others - Considered good 1,154.76 2,462.53
Total (T) 1,689.58 2,585.92
NOTE NO.'T'
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash-in-Hand 11.66 6.51
Cheques and Drafts in Hand pending Collection - -
Balance with banks
In current account B.68 253.87
Fixed Depasit Receipts (Under bank lien) 1,066.70 1,282.44
Total (2) 1,087.03 1,542.82
NOTE NO. '8’
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (CURRENT)
Interest Receivable 38.49 41.07
Advance to Staff 10.76 13.69
Total (7) 49.25 54.75
NOTE NO.'9'
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepaid Expenses 116.89 108.38
GST Balance - 716.69
Advance to Suppliers 316.28 163.67
Other Advances 3,276.65 3,312.63
Tax Deducted At Source 17.91 27.78
Total (Z) 3,727.73 4,330.15
NOTE NO. "¢’
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED
1500 Lac (Previous Year 1500 Lac)
Equity Shares of 210/- each 15,000.00 15,000.00
ISSUED, SUBSRIBED AND PAID UP
135322182 Equity Shares of T10/- each
fully paid up. (Previous year 135322162) 13,532.22 13,532.22
Total (7) 13,532.22 13,532.22
Reconcilation of the number of shares and amount gutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period;
| Particulars 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Number of Amount In Number of Amount In
Shares Lacs Shares Lacs
Equity Share Capital 135322162 | 13532.22 135322162 | 13532.22
Balance at the Beginning of reporting Period Movement - E - B
Net Issued Share Capital at Beginning of Reporting Period 135322162 | 13532.22 135322162 | 13532.22
Changes in Equity Share Capital - - - -
Balance at Closing of reporting period 135322162 | 13532.22 135322162 | 13532.22




PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/2021
(T in Lakhs)

AS AT 317032020
@ in Lakhs)

Mo of shares held by Shareholders holding 5 percent & above:-

PARTICULARS

AS AT
31.03.2021

%AGE HELD  ASAT

%AGE HELD

31.03.2020

1. SHRI DHEERAJ GARG
2. 3AB INDUSTRIES LTD

2,23,11,059 16.49
1,47.93,772 10.93

2,23.11,059 16.49
14793772 10.93

3. SAB UDYOG LTD
4. PSIDC LTD

NOTE NO. "11"
OTHER EQUITY
PARTICULARS

1,68,80,646
1,83,30,000

12.47
13.55

1,68,80 646
1,83,20,000

12.47
12.55

(% in Lakhs)

Digcounting Securities

Capital General

Other

Retained

Total

of Zero Rate premium  Reserve Reserve Itemsof earnings
Loans  reserve OClI

{a) Balance at 01 April, 2019 1,267.15 39.23 1,76444 8000 (32.95)

Profit for the year

{3,462.97)

1,070.52

{345.10)
1,070.52

Transition Impact of Lease Rentals {76.03) {76.03)

Other comprehensive income for 1579 15789
the year, net of income tax

Total comprehensive income 1,010.29 1,010.29
for the year

Deductions during the year

Dividends including tax theron -
Transfer to general reserve -
Shares issued/options excercised - -
Balance at 31st March, 2020 1,267.15 3 1,76444  80.00 (32.95) (2,452 68) 665.19
Profit for the year - 626.08 626.08
Transition Impact of Lease Rentals - -

Other comprehensive income for 4993 4993
the year, net of income tax

Total comprehensive income 676.01 676.007
for the year

Deductions during the year
Dividends including tax theron
Transfer to general reserve
Shares issued/options excercised
{e} Balance at 31st March, 2021 1,267.15 1,76444 B80.00 {32.95) (1,776.6T)

NOTE NO. "12'
BORROWINGS {(NON CURRENT)
SECURED
Term Loan
- From Banks 8,936.13 8,085.35
- From Others 1,064.27 1.140.51
UNSECURED
- Inter Corporate Loan {Promoter Assisted) 7,059.33 6,621.74
Total (%) TAT059.72 T 1584760
Repayment Schedule
Particulars 2021-22  2022-23 2023-24 2024-25 202526 2026-27
Repayment (Tin Lakh) 2676.40 2851.79 247170 224412  1677.43 756.26

The Term Loans from banks/ F.1. amounting to ¥12676.73 Lakh (Previous Year ¥10748.46 Lakh) are secured by morigage created
on allthe iImmovable assets of the Company, hypothecation of all the moveable assets including moveable machinery, machinery
parts, tools and accessories and other moveables, {save and except book debts), subject to charges created or to be created in
favour of the Company's Bankers for securing working capital limits. These Loans are further guaranteed by Sh.R.K.Garg,
Managing Directar, 3h.0heeraj Garg, Additional Managing Director and Mrs. Sunena Garg.
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PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2021 AS AT 31/03/2020
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)

NOTENO. 13"

PROVISIONS (NON CURRENT)

Provisions for Gratuity 844.53 769.47

Provisions for Earned Leaves 143.58 157.53
Total (%) T 98811 T 927.00

NOTE NO. "14'

BORROWING (CURRENT)

SECURED LOANS

Loans Repayable an demand (from banks) 941.61 2,921.73
Total () 941.61 2,921.73

Cash Credit / Working capital borrowings are secured by hypathecation of book debts, raw-material, finished goods, semi-
finished goods, consumable stores and spares including stocks in transit of the company and also by a second charge on the
fixed assets of the company and further guaranteed by Sh.R.K.Garg, Managing Director, Sh.Dheera] Garg, Additional
Managing Director and Mrs. Sunena Garg and also by Indlon Chemicals Limited.

NOTE NO. 15"

TRADE PAYABLES
-Micro & Small Enterprises BB.98 151.14
- Other Than Micro & Small Enterprises 17,195.25 21.738.35

Total %) A7,284.23 T 21,889.49

Details of amount outstanding to Micro & Small Enterprises as defined
under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act 2008 based
on available information with the company is as under:

Frincipal amoumt due and remaining unpaid - -
Interest due on above and unpaid interest - -
Interst paid - -
Payment made beyond the appaointed day during the year - -
Interestdue and payable forthe period of delay - -
Interestaccrued and remaining unpaid - =
Amountoffurther interest remaing due and payable in succeding years

NOTE NO. '186'

OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES {(CURRENT)

Current Maturities of Non Current debt 2,676.40 1,520.60

Capital Creditars 133.48 232.04
Total (%) _2,809.88 175264

NOTE NO. 17"

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

1) Cheques Issued But Not Yet Presented for Payment 200.39 30.11
2) Trade Advance 1,446.44 1,947.29
3) Other Payables (Includes statutory dues) 802,75 1,025.66

Total (T) 2,449.57 3.003.06




PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2021 AS AT 31/03/2020
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
NOTE NO. '18*
PROVISION (CURRENT)
Provisions for Gratuity 15.39 15.13
Provisions for Earned Leaves 3.44 3.98
Provisions for Income Tax 0.85 50.35
Provision far Others 178.36 138.83
Total (T) 198.04 208.29
NOTE NO. "193"
REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
a) NetRevenuefrom Operations
NETSALES
-Domestic 48,510.11 55,993.84
-Export 4,094.41 18.428.78
-Total m m
b) Otherlncome from operations
1} SaleofScrap 68.87 106.24
i} Interest Received from Banks 4313 106.52
iii} Interest Receivedfrom Cthers 78.50 90.22
v} Exchange Fluctuation 403.14 -
v} Export Incentives 85.65 48.81
vi) Otherlncome 79.36 72.84
Total () T 758.64 T 47482
NOTE NO, "20"
COSTOF MATERIALS CONSUMED
% of Yhof
Consumption Amount Consumption  Amount

Imported Raw Material
Indegenous Raw Material
Total (T)

Value of Imports on CIF basis in respect:
Raw Material
Components & Spares Parts

NOTE NO. '21'
PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Purchase of Goods Traded

79.07 23795.10
20.93 6,300.00

92,14 41.652.01
7.86 10.180.22

100.00 30,095.10

100.00 51,832.23

19,895.53
258.16

1407.28

38.165.58
639.93

995.89
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PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2021 AS AT 31/03/2020
(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
NOTE NO. '22'
Change In Inventories of Finished Goods, Work in Progress and Stock in Trade
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 9,036.96 4,352.06
Stocks in Process 2,246.62 223917
Total (3) " 11,283.58 T 6,591.23
Closing Stock
Finished Goads 10,999.71 9,036.96
Stocks in Process 1,693.08 2,246.62
T12,692.73_ ~_11,283.58
(Increase }/Decrease in Stock (1,409.21) (4,692.35)
NOTE NO., '23'
EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
EMPLOYEE COST
Salary & Other Allowances 4,361.84 4,949.06
Contribution to PF & Other Funds 391.98 476.20
Staff Welfare 33256 330.64
Staff Training & Recruitment 27.22 31.13
Gratuity 159.19 150.81
MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION
Salary 228.34 258.16
Perquisites / Sitting Fee 14.52 35.16
Contribution towards Provident Fund 26.41 30.98
Total (%) 5,542.06 6,262.14
MNOTE NO. '24"
FINANCE COST
1. Interest Expenses 2,964.21 2,122.89
2 Other Borrowing Cost 501.66 691.50
3 Exchangs Fluctuation - 990.00
Total () " 3,465.87 T 3.804.39
NOTE NO. '25"
OTHER EXPENSES
1 MANUFACTURING COST
Power & Fuel 6,567.79 7.384.57
Repair & Maintenance 60.11 92.98
Stores ,Spares & Consumables 1,128.28 1,436.09
Factory Expenses 1,170.54 1,448.59
Other Manufacturing Expenses 56.68 85.00

Total (3) 8,983.40 10,447.24




PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/2021
{Z in Lakhs)

AS AT 31/03/2020
(¥ in Lakhs)

ADMINISTRATIVE COST

Rent

Rates & Taxes

Auditors Remuneration

Audit Fee including Tax Audit Fee
Certification Charges

Advertisements & Publicity
Insurance
Travelling Expenses - Foreign
- Directors
- Others
Travelling Expenses - Inland
- Directors
- Others
Miscellaneous Expenses
Total (3)

306.85
34.24

8.80
2.20

8.80
117.89

274.82
378.44
1,132.05

303.91
34.37

8.80
2.20

2.47
123.13

9.53
36.22

0.76
330.82
523.41

1.375.62

SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
- Freight Cutward 317.78 308.85
- Others 278.94 223.99
Export Expenses
- Commission 28.05 163.99
- Freight Forwarding & Clearing Expenses 370.60 781.35
995,37 1.478.17
Total (1+2+3) :- 11,110.83 13,301.03
GST has not been included in auditor remuneration being creditable.

NOTE NO. - 26
1. CORPORATION INFORMATION

Indian Acrylics Limited {the Company) is a public limited Company registered in India under the Companies Act 2013 (Erstwhile
Companies Act 1956). Its Shares are listed on Bombay Stock Exchange. The Company is a leading manufacturer of Acrylic Fiber,
Acrylic Tow and wide range of Acrylic yarn.

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTINGPOLICIES
Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (IND AS') notified under section 133
ofthe Companies Act 2013, read together with the Companies {IndianAccounting Standards) Rules, 2015.
For all the periods up to and including the year ended 31 March, 2021, the Company prepared its financial statements in accordance
with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with Rule 7 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014 ("Previous GAAP').
The Standalone financial statements have been prepared under the historical convention, on the accrual basis of accounting except
for certain financial assets and financials liabilities that are measured at fair value at the end of the each reporting period, as stated in
the accounting policies below. The accounting policies have been applied consistently over all the periods presentad in the
Standalone financial statements.
The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and except for the changes in accounting policy discussed
mare fully below, are consistent with those used in the previous year.
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and
assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of changes in
circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflectad in the financial statements in the period in which
changes are made. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which the results are known/
materialized.

42




INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED

iii) REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue is recognized tothe extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably
measured.
A. SALEOFGOODS
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are transferred to the
buyer of goods as per the terms of contracts, the Company retains no effective control of the goods transferred to a degree
usually associated with the ownership and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the consideration that will be
derived from the sale of goods. The Company collects GST on the behalf of the Government and therefore these are not
economic benefits flowing to the company. Hence they are excluded from Revenue.
INTEREST:
Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company and
the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal
outstanding at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipis
throughthe expected iife of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.
C Duty drawback and expoertincentives
Income from duty drawback and export incentives is recognized on an accrual basis.
iv) PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
Fixed Aseets are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost of acquisition or construction is inclusive of duties, taxes and other incidental
expenses. Cenvat credit available is deducted from cost of fixed assets.
Capital work-in-progress includes advances paid for purchase of Fixed Assets, preaperative expenses pending capitaiisation, and
capital work in progress. As per practice, expenses incurred on modernisation/debottlenecking of plant are capitalised.
v) DEPRECIATION :
Depreciation is provided as per rates specified in Schedule ll ofthe Companies Act, 2013 as per details given below:
S.No. Name of Asset
1. Building & Tubewell SLM Basis
Plant & Machinery (Modified Cotton) SLM Basis
Plant & Machinery WDV Basis
Other Assets (Vehicles, Furniture & Fixture) WDV Basis
Intangible Assets SLM Basis
The plant being a continuous process plant, sorates of depreciation as applicable to continuous process Industry have been applied.
vi) INVENTORIES :
The cost inrespect of various items of inventories are computed as under:-
¢ Incaseofraw materials stores and spares atweighted average cost plus direct expenses.
¢ Incaseofworkin process at raw material cost plus conversion expenses depending upon stage of completion.

¢ In case of finished goods at raw materials cost plus conversion cost, packing cost and other overheads to bring the goods 1o
present condition and location.

¢ Raw material and other stocks fying at port pending clearance at cost inclusive of custom duty actually paid. The custom duty
payable on material lying into bond is accounted on clearance for home consumption.

vii) BORROWING COST
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to acquisition, construction or production of a gualifying asset are capitalized/
inventorised as part of cost of such assets till such time the asset is ready for its intended use/or sale. Qualifying asset is one that
necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in
which they are incurred.

wii)LEASES
Leases under which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases.
When acquired, such assets are capitalized at fair value or present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the
lease, whichever is lower. Lease under which the risks and rewards incidental to ownership are nottransferred to lessee is classified
as operating lease. Lease payments under operating leases are recognized as an expense on a straight line basis in net profit in the
statement of profit and loss over the lease term.

ix) RETIREMENT BENEFITS:
The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan (the "Gratuity Plan") covering eligible employees in accordance with the
Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death,
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment.
The gratuity plan in Company is funded through annual contributions to Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) under its Company’s
Gratuity Scheme whereas others are not funded. The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in respect of defined benefit
gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period less the fair value of plan assets.
The Company's liability is actuarially determined {using the Projected Unit Credit method) at the end of each year. The present value
of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash outflows using interest rates of government
bonds. Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged
or credited to equity in other comprehensive income in the period in which they arise. They are included in retained earnings in the
statement of changes in equity and inthe balance sheet. Past-service costs are recognized immediately in profit or loss. Gratuity and
earned leave encashment has been provided for in the books of accounts on actuarial valuation basis as at the end of the year.
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRASANCTIONS:
Functional and Presentation currency:




The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupee. These financial statements are  presented in Indian Rupee {rounded off to
lakhs).
Transactions and Balances:
The foreign currency transactions are recorded, on initial recognition in the functional currency, by applying to the foreign currency
amount the spol exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction. The foreign
currency monetary items are translated using the closing rate at the end of each reporting period. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of histarical cost in a foreign currency shall be translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.
Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates different from those at
which they were translated on initial recognition during the period or in previous financial statements shall be recognized in profit or
loss inthe period inwhich they arise.
3. Contingent Liabiiities, along with there nature and description in brief as required under IND AS - 37, not provided for inthe books of
accounts, areas under :
As at 31.03.2021 As at 31.03.2020
{Tin Lakhs) {Tin Lakhs)

a) Letters of Credit outstanding for Import of Raw materials / Spares 193.47 133.46

b) Claims against the company / disputed liabilities not acknowledged as debts:

i) In respect of Sales Tax Surcharge on exempted sales 78.68 T78.68

i} In respect of Excise Duty demand on account of valuations & cenvat credit disputes. 125.58 125.58

iiij In respect of custom duty on account of cancellation of DEPEB scrips validly 2937 2937

purchased by us from the market, duty demand on goods |ost in high seas.

iv) Others * 713.41 770.28
There was an Arbitration award dated 16.03.2002 of USS 10.22 Lakhs, approx T713.41 lakhs, (Previous Year ¥770.28 lakhs) and
interest against the company awarded by Arbitration Panel in the favour of E.I. Dupont {USA). This arbitration award was dismissed
inthe past by the Hon'bie High Court of Delhi Both, E 1. Dupont {USA) as well as company have filed appeals against the decision. The
case has not yet reached its finality and the matter is now Sub-Judice. On the basis of legal advise the management Is of the opinion
that no liability against the company has yet arisen. Accordingly, the awarded amount is not considered as a liability. As such, no
provision for the same has been made in the books..

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on T107.64 Lakhs  T255.94 Lakhs

capital account and not provided for in the Books of Accounts

(Met of Advance).

. a)Previous year figures have been regrouped and rearranged, wherever considered necessary, to make them comparable with
those of current year.

b) Figures have been rounded offto the nearest rupee In lakhs.

. Provision for income tax or MAT has besn made in the books of accounts ¥ Nil {Previous year ¥50.35 Lakhs) under consideration,
under the provisions ofthe Incomea TaxAct.
. A}PRIMARY SEGMENT (BUSINESS SEGMENT)

Business segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products/services, their risk-return profile, the organizational

structure and the internal reporting system of the Company.

Reportable Segments:

Reportable segments have been identified as per the aggregation criteria spacified in IND AS 108:'Operating Segments’

SegmentComposition:

1) Fibreincludes Staple Fibre, Towand Tops.

2) Yarnincludes all kinds of Yarn manufactured and sold by the by the Company.

Operating Segments:

1) Therisk-return profile of the Company's business is determined predominantly by the nature of its products and services.

2) Inrespect of geographical information, the Company has identified its geographical areas as (1) Domestic and (i) Overseas. The
expenses and incomes which are not directly atiributable to the business segments are shown as central administration costs.
Unallocated assets mainly comprise of investments, cash and bank balances, advance tax and unallocated liabilities mainly
include tax provisions and provisions foremployee retirement benefits.

{Amount ¥ in Lakhs)

FIBRE YARN ELIMINATIONS TOTAL

Particulars Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended

31.03.21 31.03.20 31.03.1 31.03.20 31.03.21 31.03.20 31.03.21 31.03.20

Revenue

External Sales 218977.49 37963.44 | 30627.05 36459.18 52604.62 | 74422 62

Inter-segment 17132.89 23278.00 {17132.89) | {23278.00)
sales

Total Revenue 39110.38 61241.44 {17132.89) | (23278.00)

Result
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Segment result 3913.19 2607 .44 28820 2481.47 4201.39 5088.91
Unallocated
Corporate 231.07 344 B0
Expenses
Operating
Profits
Interest (3465.87) | (3804.39)
Expenses
Interest Income 121.63 196.74
Income Taxes - 50.35
Profit from
ordinary 626.08 1086.31
activities
Extraordinary 0.00 0.00
Loss
| _Net Profit 626.08 | 1086.31
Other

Information
Segment Assets | 23382.71 2623023 | 3413870 35579.42 57521.41 61809.65
Unallocated
corporate 0.00 0.00
assets
Total Assets 23382.71 26230.23 | 34138.70 35579.42 57521.41 61809.65
Segment 10518.06 14837.63 | 3212984 32774.61 42648.00 | 47612.24
Liabilities
Unallocated
corporate
Liabilities
Total Liabilities | 10518.06 14837.63 | 32129.94 3277461 42648.00 | 47612.24
Capital 320.80 49,09 T67.27 7979.51 1088.07 8028.60
Expenditure
Depreciation 539.47 622.04 1985.68 1601.00 2525.15 2223.04
Non-Cash

expenses other
than deprecation

B) SECONDARY SEGMENT {(GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT)
Consequently, the geographical segment has been considered as the secondary segment. The analysis of geographical segment
is based onthe geographical location of the Customers. The company operates primarily in India and has presencein International
markets as well. Its business is accordingly aligned geographically, catering to two markets. The Company has considered
domestic and export markets as geographical segments and accordingly disclosed these as separate segments.

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

Gross sale Revenue by Geographical Segment

Within India 48,510.11 55,993.84

Outside India 4,094.41 18,428.78

Total 52, 604.52 74,422 62

7. The Net Deferred Tax asset of ¥67.09 Lakhs as at 31.03.2021 (769.69 Iakhs as at 31.03.20) has not been recognized in view of
uncertainty of its realization, as recommended under Accounting Standard IND A3-12 on "Accounting for Taxes on Income. The
details of deferred tax assets are as under:-

{Z in lakhs)
Asg at Fer the year As at
1st April, 20 2020-2021 31st Mar, 21
Deferred Tax Assets being tax impact thereon
{l) Taxon unabsorbed losses and / or depreciation carried forward as .
per Incometax laws. 2730.76 (206.85) 2523.91
{ii) Tax on expenses charged in the books, but allowance deferred | 338 70 18.43 357.13
under Income tax laws
Total : 3069 46 (188.42) 2881.04




Deferred Tax Liabilities being tax impact thereen

{I) Taxon difference between written down value of block of assets as

per Income tax laws and written down value of the fixed assets as 2099 77 {51.65) 2048 12
per books of accounts.
Net Deferred Tax Asset 69.69 {136.78) (67.09)
8. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)
BASIC/DILUTED EARNING PER SHARE
Current Year Previous Year
{Zin lakhs) {Zin lakhs)
Profit / {Loss) after tax as per profit & loss account 626.08 1,070.52
Less : Dividend and tax thereon in respect of preference shares - -
Profit available for the shareholders {A) 626.08 1,070.52
Mo. of equity shares B} 13,53,22,162 13,53,22,162
Earning / (Loss) per share (%) (basic & Diluted) {A/B) 0.46 0.79
Nominal value per equity share 710.00 310,00
Computation of weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.
Current Year Previous Year
(No) (No)
Mo. of equity shares at the beginning of the year 13,53,22,162 13,63,22 162
Total number of equity shares outstanding as at the end of the year. 13,53,22,162 13,63,22 162
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 13,53,22,162 13,63,22,162
9. Managerial remuneration does not include coniribution to Gratuity provision as separate figures are not available. Computation of
net profit in accordance with section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 has not been enumerated, as no commission is payable and
remuneration has been paid as per provisions of schedule V ofthe Companies Act, 2013,
10. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES:
1 Wholly Owned Subsidiary : Carlit Trading Europe S.L.U{Spain)
2. Key ManagementPersonnel : Mr.R.K.Garg Mr.Surinder Kansal Mr.Dheeraj Garg
{Whale time Directors) Managing Director CFO Add|. Managing Director
Mr. Bhavnesh Kumar Gupta
Company Secretary
3 Enterprises over which Key Management personnel {KMP) are able to exercise significant control and with whom transactions
have taken place during the year:
1) SAEB Industries Ltd. 2) Steel Strips Ltd. 3) SteelStrips Wheels Ltd
4. Relatives of the Key Management Persannel {with whomtransactions have taken place)- Emplayed with the company. Mr.Dheers|
Garg{sonof Sh.R.K.Garg, Managing Director) is Additional Managing Director on board.
Detail of transaction entered into with related parties during the year as required by IND AS-24 on "Related party disclosures” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are as under:-
{Tin Lakhs)
Particulars Associates Key Enterprises over which Total for Total for
Company Management KMP is able to exercise Current Previous
Personnel (KMP) significant influence Year Year
Purchase of Fixed Assets NIL NIL NIL NIL 0.25
Furchase of goods (Net) MNIL MIL NIL MNIL MIL
Recoverable at end of the year MIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
Services availed NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Civil Construction & Maintenance NIL MNIL NIL NIL MNIL
Leass Rent paid NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Hire Charges Paid NIL NIL 2048 20.49 61.48
Interest NIL NIL NIL NIL 286.39
Management Contracts (Salaries) NIL 289.16 NIL 285.16 346.63
|__Remuneration paid to relatives of KMP during the year. NIL MIL
Amounts written off or written back in the period in respect of debts due from or to related parties. MIL NIL
Outstanding Balances of Relative of KMP:
Tin Lakhs
Particulars As at March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020
Sh Dheeraj Garg 0.75 0.75
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11. The Company has a defined benefit gratuity and Earned Leave plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of
service gets agratuity on departure at 15 days salary {last drawn salary) for each completed year of service subject to maximum of
720 Lakh. And accumulation of ELis upto 60 days.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss and the
amounts recognized inthe Balance Sheet.

The Employee's gratuity fund sche me managed by a Trust {Life insurance Corporation of India) is defined benefit plan. The present
Walue of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method which recognizes each period
of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefits entittement and measures each unit separately to build up the final
obligation. The abligation for leave encashment is recognized inthe same manner as gratuity.

Net employee benefit expenses (recognized in Employee Cost)

(2 in Lakhs)

Gratutity

Earned
leave

Gratutity

Earned
leave

Particulars

As at
31st March
2021

As at
31st March
2021

As at
31st March
2020

As at
31st March
2020

(i} Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation

Present value obligation as at the start of the
year

834.98

188.27

729.30

189.31

Interest cost

5218

11.77

45.58

11.83

Current service cost

110.15

7242

108.72

87.76

Actuarial loss/(Gains) - Experience Changes

(53.08)

(86.10)

(15.50)

(82.94)

Actuarial loss / (Gains)- on obligations

Benefits directly paid by employer

(8.94)

(12.57)

(3.89)

{17.70)

Benefits directly paid by trust

(48.02)

(29.24)

Present value obligation as at the end of the
year

887.27

173.19

834.98

188.27

(ii) Change in fair value of plan assets

Fair value of plan assets as at the start of the
year

Interest income on plan assets

Employer Contributions

Actuarial loss / (Gains)- on Plan Assels

Return on plan assets greater/(lesser) then
discount Rates

0.29

Benefits paid

(29.24)

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the
year

50.37

(iii) Breakup of Actuarial gain/loss:

Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from change in financial

assumption

Actuarial {gain)/loss on arising from experience
adjustment

Return on plan assets (greater)/|ess than discount rate

(iv) Net Asset / {Liability) recognised in the Balance

Sheet

Present value obligation as at the end of the year

Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year




Net Asset / (Liability) in the Balance Sheet

{v) Amount recognized in the statement of profit and
loss

Current service cost 87.76
Net Interest cost 11.83
Actuarial loss/(Gains) - on Obligations (82.94)
Actuarial loss/(Gains) - of Plan Assets (0.20)
Benefits paid Directly by employer (17.70)
Return on plan assets greater/(lesser) then discount Rates (1.56)
Interst income on plan assets assets -

{Income)/Expense recognised in the statement of
profit and loss {14.48)

(vi) Remeasurements recognised in the statement of
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Changes in Financial Assumptions - =
Experience Adjustments (53.08) (15.50)
Return on plan assets (greater)/less than discount rate 3.15 (0.29)

Amount recognised in Other Comprehensive Income 49.93 (15.79)

{vii) Acturial assumptions

Discount Rate {p.a) 6.25% 5.25% 6.25% 6.25%
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a) 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Employee Turnover rate 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%

Indian Indian Indian Indian
) Assured Assured Assured Assured
Mortality Rate Lives Lives Lives Lives
Mortality Maortality Mortality Mortality
(2012-14) | (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)

The retirement age has been uniformly taken as 58 years.

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and
other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

The discount rates have been determined by reference to market vields as on 31st March 2021 on CG Secs of currency and
term consistent with those of liability obligations.

Sensitivity Analysis:

Gratuity is a lump sum plan and the cost of providing these benefits is typically less sensitive to small changes in demographic
The key actuarial assumptions to which the benefit obligation results are particularly sensitive to are discount rate and {DBO) at
the end of the reporting period arising on account of an increase or decrease inthe reported assumption by 100 basis points.

The Cuantitative Sensitivity analysis on net liability recognized on account of change in significant assumptions

As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Tin Lakhs 2 in Lakhs

Discount Salary Discount Salary
Rate Escalation Rate Rate Escalation Rate

Impact of Increase in 100 bps on DBO (69.56) 81.11 (60.02) 69.93
Impact of Decrease in 100 bps on DBO 80.90 {71.09) 69.81 (60.98)
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These sensitivities have been calculated to show the movement in defined benefit obligation in isolation and assuming there are no
other changes in market conditions at the accounting date. There have been no changes from the previous periads inthe methods
and assumptions used in preparing the sensitivity analysis.

The average duration of the benefit obligation at 31stMarch 2021 is 7.66 years, (as at 31stMarch 2020: 7.77 years)

. LEASES:

The company has leased facilities under cancellable and non-cancellable operating leases arrangements with a lease term
ranging from one to five years, which are subject to renewal at mutual consent thereafter. The cancellable arrangements can be
terminated by either party after giving due notice. The lease rent expenses recognized during the year amounts to T306.15 lakhs
{previous year 230391 lakhs). The future minimum lease payments in respect of the non-cancellable operating leases as at 317
March 2021 are:

{% in Lakhs)
5.No. Particulars As at 31.03.21 As at 31.03.20
a) not later than one year 242.48 585.61
b) later than one year but not later than five year 105.59 1,345.58
c) later than five year 30.59 2912

. Following the order of Hon'ble High Court dated 30.08.2012, company has filed a Execution Petition before the court on

14.01.2013 praying therein for attachment of bank account and other assets of /s E.1. Dupont of USAto realize its claim of US$ &
lakhs plus interest thereon amounting to WSS 9.75 lakhs from the date of award (16.03.2002) till the date of petition {14.01.2013).
The total amount of company claim as already decreed by the court under the arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 comes to
I814.49 |lakhs and same has been treated as Income in the year 2012-13. The management of the company is confident of
recovery ofthese claims.

14. Financial risk management cbjectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to support its operations. The Company's financial assets include
loans, trade and other receivables, and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly fromits operations.

The Company is exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The company's senior management oversees the
management of these risks. The company's senior management is supported by a Business Risk.

Management committee that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company.
This Business Risk Management committee provides assurance to the Company’s senior management that the Company's
financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedure and that financial risks are identified, measured and
managed in accordance with the Company’s policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for
managing each risk, which are summarized as below:

Market risk

a)

b)

c)

Price Risk
Fluctuation in commodity price in global market affects directly and Indirectly the price of raw material and components used bythe
Companyin its products. The key raw material for the Company's business is Acrylonitrile.
Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market interest rates. The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest relates primarily to the Company's long
termdebt obligations with floating interest rates. The Company is carrying its borrowings primarily at variable rate.

Tin Lakhs
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Variable rate borrowings 13,618.41 13,668.19
Fixed rale borrowings 6,381.18 §,494 14

Interest rate Sensitivity

For the Furpose of computing interest rate sensitivity on the above borrowings, management has estimated a reasonably possible
change in interest rate as 50bps based on current as well as expected economic conditions. This analysis is based on Long Term
Risk exposures outstanding at the reporting date and assumes that all other variables, in particular foreign currency exchange
rates, remains constant. The period and balances are not necessarily representative of the average amounts outstanding during
the period.

Impact on Profits:

d)

TInlakhs
Particulars 31 March 2021 31March 2020
50 bp decrease would Increase the profit before tax by 67.07 68.34
50 bp Increase would Increase the profit before tax by 68.09 58.34
Foreign currency risks

The company tries to manage the foreign currency risk by attaining natural hedge. The company also does selective hedging to
hedge its risk associated with foreign currency and to addrass the timing difference in foreign currency collections & payments.




The Derivative outstanding as at the reporting date is as follows :

Category wise Quantitative Data For the Year Ended 31 March 2021
Amount in Foreign Currency in Lakhs
Forward Contract against Import (Eurg) 122.50

Category wise Quantitative Data For the Year Ended 31 March 2021
Tin Lakhs
Mark to Market Losses {Gain) 187.38

Credit risk

The credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to mest its
contractual obligations towards the Company and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from customers and deposits
with banking institutions. The maximum amount of the credit exposure is equal to the carrying amounts of these receivables. The
Company has developed guidelines forthe management of credit risk from trade receivables.

Liquidity risk

The liquidity risk encompasses any risk that the Company cannot fully meet its financial obligations. To manage the liquidity risk,
cash flow forecasting is performed in the operating divisions of the Company and aggregated by Company finance, The Company's
finance monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet operational needs
while maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing facilities / overdraft facilities at all times so that the
Company does not breach borrowing limits or covenants {where applicable ) on any of its borrowing facilities.

7in Lakhs
Year Ended March 31,2021 Upto One Year Above 1 Year Total

MNon - derivatives
Borrowings 841,61 17,059.72 18,001.33
Trade Payables 17,284 23 17,284.23
Other Financial Liabilities 2,809.98 2,809.98
Total Non Derivative Liabilities 21,035.82 17,058.72 38,095.54

YearEnded March 31,2020
Mon - derivatives

Borrowings 2,921.73 15,847.60 18,769.33
Trade Payables 21,889.49 - 21,889.49
Other Financial Liabilities 1,752.64 - 1,752.64
Total Non Derivative Liabilities 26,563.86 15,847.60 42,411.46

AUDITORS’REPORT
Certified in terms of our separate report of aven date annexed. R GARG S.K.SINGLA

For AKR & ASSOCIATES .
Charlered Accountants My Dirseior AS.CHATHA

Regn.No.021179N ALOK GOYAL RAJA SHIVDEV INDER SINGH

i i Directors

CA. KAILASH KUMAR Executive Director
Place : CHANDIGARH Partner SURINDER KANSAL B.K.GUPTA
Dated - 30" April 2021 M.No. 505872 CFO Company Secratary
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated financial
statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consclidated financial
statements of INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED ('the Holding
Company”) and its subsidiary {together referred as "Group"}
which comprise the Consclidated Balance Sheet as at March
31, 2021, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
{including other comprehensive income}, the Consolidated
Cash Flow statement and the statement of changes in Equity
for the year then ended, and & summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as “Consolidated financial
statements’).

In our opinion and to the best our information and according to
the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Consoclidated
financial statements give the information required by the Act in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
confarmity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of their consolidated state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2021, of cansolidated profit, consolidated changes in
equityand its consolidated cash flows forthe yearthen ended.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10} of the
Companies act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated financial
staterments section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
staternents under the provisions of the Campanies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfiled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
farour opinian.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 50 of the Statement wherain the
Company has disclosed its Assessment of the Covid-19
pandemic. As mentioned therein, the assessment of the
lManagement does not indicate any material effect on the
carrying value ofits assets and liabilities ofthe Company on the
reporting date or any adverse change in the ability of the
Company to continue as a Going Concem. The assessment of
the Management is dependent on the circumstances as they
evolve considenng the uncertainties prevailing in the economic
situation.

QOuropinion is notmodified in respect of this matter.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whale, and in forming
curapinion thereon, and we do nat provide a separate opinion
on these matters. we have determined that there are no key
audit matters to be communicated in our report.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and
Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the
preparation of the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Management
Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including Annexures
to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate
Governance Report and Shareholder's Information, but does
not include the Consolidated financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Consolidated Financial Statements does
not cover the ather information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, our responsibility 1s to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the Caonsolidated Financial
Statements or our knowledge obtained in the auditor otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is 8 material misstatement of this other information, we
are required to reportthat fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Consolidated
financial statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation and presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in term of the requirsments of the
Companies Act, 2013 that give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position, consclidated financial
performance and consolidated cash flows of the Group in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for
maintenance of adeguate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates thatare
reasanable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements thatgive a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, which have been used for the purpose of
preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the
Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the
respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the
Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the Group to
continue as a going concemn, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Group orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but
todoso.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in
the Group are responsible for oversesing the financial
reporting process of the Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Ceonsolidated financial statements

Qur objectives are to obtain reascnable assurance about




whether the Consolidated financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is nota
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when i exists.
Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considerad
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these Consolidated financial
staterments.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We alsa:

a) ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of
the Consolidated financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

b} Obtain an understanding of internal control relevanttothe
audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstancas. Under section 143(3)(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and

the operating effsctiveness of such contrals.

c} Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reascnableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

d} Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group and to
continue as a going cencern, If we cenclude that a
material uncerainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the Consolidated financial staterments or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Cur
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor's report, However, future events
or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue
as agoing concern.

e) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content
of the Cansolidated financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the Consolidated financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a mannerthat achieves fair presentation.

f) Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding
the financial information of the entties or business
activities within the Group to express an opinion on the
Consolidated financial statements, We are responsible
for the direction, supervision and performance of the
audit of the financial statements of such entities included
in the Consclidated financial statements of which we are
the independent auditors. For the other entities included
in the Consolidated financial statements, which have
been audited by other auditors, such other auditors
remain responsible for the direction, supervision and

performance of the audits carried out by them. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with govemmance of the
Holding Company and such other entities included in the
consolidated financial statements of which we are the
independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit
findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit. We also provide those
charged with governance with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical reguirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with themn all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on
ourindependence, and where applicabls, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the Consolidated financial
statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine
that a matter should not be communicated in our report
because the adverse conseguences of doing so would
reasanably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of the Carlit Trading
Europe S.L.U. (Spain} subsidiary, whose financial statements
reflect total assets of 729.57 lacs as at 31st March 2020, total
revenues ¥ B4.01 Lacs and net cash outflows amounting to
76.31 |lacs forthe year ended on that date, as considered inthe
consolidated Financial Statements. These financial
statements are unaudited and have beenfurnished to us by the
management and our opinion on the consclidated Financial
Statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and
disclosures included in respect of the subsidiary, and our report
in terms of sub sections (3} and (11} of section 143 of the Act in
so far as it relates to the aforesaid subsidiary is based solely on
such unaudited financial statements. In our opinion and
according to the information and explanations given to us by
the Management, these financial statements are not material
tothe Group.

Our opinion on the Consolidated financial statements, and our
report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is
not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our
reliance on the work done and the reports of the other auditors,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report, to the
extentapplicable, that:

g) We have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit ofthe
aforesaid Consolidated financial statements.

h) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by
law relating to preparation of the aforesaid Consolidated
financial statements have been kept so far as it appears
from our examination of those books and the reports of
the cther auditors.

The Consclidated Balance Sheet, the Consclidated
Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreementwith the relevant books of account maintained
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for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated
financial staternents.

j} In our opinion, the aforesaid consclidated financial

statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 ofthe Act.

k} on the basis of the written representations received from

the directors of the Holding Company as on 31 March
2021 and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Holding Company, none of the directors of the Group
company is disqualified as on 31 March 2021 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the
Act;

With respect to the adequacy of internal financial controls
over financial reperting of the Group and the operating
effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
reportin“Annexure A"

myWith respect to the other matters to be included in the

Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of
saction 197(16) ofthe Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration paid by the Group to its directors during the
year is in accordance with the provisions of section 197 of
theAct.

n) With respect to the other matters to be included in the

Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditor's} Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanations given to us:

The Group dees not have any pending Itigations
which would impact the consolidated financial
position of the Group.

The Group did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be
transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Holding company and its
subsidiary company.

For AKR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 021179N

Kailash Kumar

Flace : Chandigarh Partner
Date : 30" April 2021

M. No.: 508972




ANNEXURE A To Independent Auditor’s Report- 31st March
2021 onthe Consolidated Financial Statements

{Referredto in Paragraph 9 of our Report of even date)

Report onthe Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of
sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013
(“The Act”)

1. In conjunction with our audit of the consclidated financial
statements of Indian Acrylics Limited ("the Holding
Company") as of and for the year ended 31stharch 2021,
we have audited the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Holding Company and its
subsidiary company incorporated outside India as of that
date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial
Controls

2. Therespective Board of Directors ofthe Holding Company
and its subsidiary company, are responsible for
establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal controls over financial reporting
criteria established by the Holding Company and its
subsidiary company incorporated outside India
considering the essential components of internal controls
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Instilute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl). These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors,
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
information, as required underthe Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

3. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Holding
Company's and its subsidiary company’s incorporated
outside India, internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance MNote") issued by ICAl and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed tc be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the
ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Notes require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial control over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such
cantrols operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
control system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risks that material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of the internal control based on the
assessed risk. The procedure selected depend cn the
auditer's judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatements of the Consolidated Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained in
our audits is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Holding Company’s and its
subsidiary company's incorporated outside India, internal
financial controls system overfinancial reporting.

Meaning of Internal financial controls over financial
reporting

6. A company's Internal financial controls over financial
reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1.)
Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detall,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company (2.) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Consoclidated Financial Statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorization of management and
directors of the company ; and (3.) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or dispesition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the Consolidated
Financial Statements.

Inherent Limitation of Internal financial controls over
financial reporting

7. Because of the Inherent limitation of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collugion or Improper management over-ride of
controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may
occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any
evaluations of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial controls over financial reporting may
become inadeguate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

8.  In our opinion, the Holding Company and its subsidiary
company incorporated cutside India, have, in all material
respects, an adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such intermal financial controls
over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31st, 2021 based on the internal financial controls
over financial reporting criteria established by the Holding
Company and its subsidiary company incorporated
outside India, considering the essential components of
internal controls stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For AKR & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN : 021178N

Kailash Kumar
Partner
M. No_: 505972

Flace :Chandigarh
Date : 30" April 2021




INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH, 2021

PARTICULARS NOTE AS AT 31/03/2021 AS AT 31/03/2020
NO. (¥ in Lakhs) {7 in Lakhs)
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
{2) Property, Plant and Equipment 1 26,403.94 27.642.34
{b) Right to use assst 1A 74021 929.20
{c} Capital work-in-progress iB 2099 1,083.50
{D} Other Intangible assets 1Cc 166.52 187.35
{e) Financial assets - - -
() Investments 2 - -
(i) Loans 3 27093 262.25

{ii) Other Financial Assets
{fy Deferred Tax Assets (Net) - -
{g) Other Non-Current assets 4 240.90 68.26

Total Non Current Assets 28,133.49 30,172.90
Current Assets
{a) Inventories 5 22,791.37 23,088.11

{b) Financial Assets
{1 Gurrent Investments - - -
(i) Trade Receivables 6 1,704.20 2.603.43

(i) Cash and cash equivalents 7 1,080.61 1,642.98
(v} Other bank balance
(v} Loans - -
{vi}) Other Finanial Assets 8 49.25 54.75
{c} Other Current Assets 9 3.727.73 4,342 .05
Total Current Assets 29,363.16 31,612.32
Total Assets 57,496.65 61,785.22
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{a) Equity Share Capital 10 13,532.22 13,632.22
{b) Other equity 1 1.316.27
Total 14,848.49 14,172.50
LIABILITIES

Non- Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities

(i) Borrowings 12 17,059.72 15,847.60
(i) Lease Liabilities 752.48 916.84
(i) Others Financial Liabilities - -
{b) Provisions 13 988.11 927.00

{c}) Deferred Tax Liabilitizs {Net) - -
{d) Other Non-Current Liabilities
Total Nen Current Liabilities 18,800.31 17.691.45
Current Liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities

{iy Borrowings 14 941.61 2921.73
{ii} Trade Payable due to:
- Micro & Small Enterprises 15 88.98 151.14
- Other Than Micro & Small Enterprises 15 17,195.25 21,738.35
(i) Lease Liabilities 164.36 145.59
(v} Others Financlal Liabilities 16 2,809.88 1.752.64
{b) Other Current Liabilities 17 2,449.73 3.003.54
{c) Provisions 18 198.04 208.29
{cd) Current Tax Liabilities
Total Current Liabilitles 23,847.85 25,921.27
Total Equity and liabilities 57,496.65 £1,786.23
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 26

See accompanying notes to the financial statements

AUDITORS'REPORT
Certified in terms of our separate report of aven date annexed.

R.K.GARG S.K.SINGLA
For AKR & ASSOCIATES ;

Chartered Accountants My Dircior AS.CHATHA
Regn.No.021178N ALOK GOYAL RAJA SHIVDEV INDER SINGH
i i Directors

CA. KAILASH KUMAR Executive Director
Place : CHANDIGARH Partner SURINDER KANSAL B.K.GUPTA
Dated - 30" April 2021 M.No. 505872 CFO Company Secratary
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2021

PARTICULARS NOTE AS AT 31/03/2021 AS AT 31/03/2020
NO. (T in Lakhs) (Tin Lakhs)
|.  Revenue from Operations 19 52,604.52 74,506.63
[I.  Other Income from Operations 19 765.53 424 62
Il Total Revenue (I+11) 53,370.05 74,931.25
V' EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 20 30,095.10 51,832.23
Purchase of Stock-in-Trade 21 1,407.28 995.89
Change in Inventoties of Finished Goods, 22 {1,409.21) (4,626.85)
Work-in- Progress and Stock-in-Trade
Employee benefit Expense 23 5,542.06 6,262.14
Finance Costs 24 3,465.87 3,804.39
Depreciation and amortization expense 1 2,525.15 222304
Otner Expenses 25 11,115.76 13,317.61
Total Expenses (IV) 52,742.02 7380845
V. Profit/ (Loss) before exceplional item 628.03 1,122.80
and Tax(I11-IV)
VI, Exceptional ltems - -
Vil. Profit/ (Loss) after exceptional items 628.03 1,122.80
and Tax (V-VI) = e
Vill. Tax expenses:
{1) Current Tax - 50.35
{2) Deferred Tax - -
IX. Profit/ (Loss} for the period (VII-VIII) 628.03 1,072.45
X.  Profit/(Loss) for the period 628.03 1,072.45
Xl. Other Comprehensive Income / (Expenses) 47.95 11.89
Xl Total Comprehensive Income for the period 675.99 1,084 34

(X+XI) Comprising Profit {Loss) and Other
comprehensive Income for the period)

XIll. Earning per equity share (refer note):
(1) Basic 0.46 079
(2) Diluted 0.46 079
See accompanying notes to the financial statements

AUDITORS'REPORT
Certified in terms of our separate report of aven date annexed.

R.K.GARG S.K.SINGLA
For AKR & ASSOCIATES ;

Chartered Accountants My Dircior AS.CHATHA
Regn.No.021178N ALOK GOYAL RAJA SHIVDEV INDER SINGH
i i Directors

CA. KAILASH KUMAR Executive Director
Place : CHANDIGARH Partner SURINDER KANSAL B.K.GUPTA
Dated - 30" April 2021 M.No. 505872 CFO Company Secratary
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INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR PERIOD ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Particulars As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Number Amount | Number Amount
In Lakhs In Lakhs
Equity Share Capital 135322162 13532.22 136322162 | 13532.22
Balance at the Beginning of reporting Period
Mavement During the Year NIL NIL NIL NIL
Net Issued Share Capital at Beginning of Reporting 135322162 13532.22 135322162 | 13532.22
Period
Changes in Equity Share Capital MNIL MIL NIL NIL
Balance at Closing of reporting period 135322162 13532.22 135322162 | 13532.22
OTHER EQUITY
PARTICULARS Discounting | Securities Capital General | Other tems Retained Total
of Zero Rate | premium Reserve | Reserve | of OCI earnings
Loans
(&) Balance at 01 April, 2019 1.267.15 39.23 1,764.44 80.00 (32.95)| (3.462.97) | (345.10)
Profit for the year 1,068.55 1.068.55
Discounting of Zaro Rate {76.03) {76.03)
Bomrowings
Other comprehensiva 15,79 1578
incoma for the year, nat
of income tax
(b} | Total comprehensive - - - - - 1,008.32 | 1.008.32
income for the year
Deductions during the year
Dividends including tax theron - -
Transfer to general resarve - -
Shares issued/options - - -
excercised
() Balance at 31 March, 2020 - - - - -] {2.454.65) 663.21
Profit for the year 628.03 628.03
Discounting of Zero Rate - -
Borrowings
Other comprehensive 47.95 47.95

mncome for the year, net
of income tax

(d) Total comprehensive - - - - - 675.99 675.99
income for the year

Deductions during the year
Dividends including tax theron
Transfar to genaral resarve

Shares issued/options -
excercisad

(E) Balance at 31 March, 2021 1,267.15 39.23 1,764.44 80.00 (32.95)| (1,778.66) | 1,339.20




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2021

(%. in Lakhs} (Z. in Lakhs)
CURRENT PREVICUS
YEAR YEAR
A. CASHFLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :
NET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 628.03 1,122.80
ADJUSTMENT FOR :
1) ADD: DEPRECIATION 2,525.15 2,223.04
i) ADD: INTEREST & FINANCIAL CHARGES EXPENSES 346587 3.804.39
LESS: INCOME TAX (MAT) - 50.35
OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES 6,619.05 7,099.89
ADJUSTMENTS FOR .
TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 1,510.38 1,255.21
INVENTORIES 277.74 (2,866.83)
TRANSITION IMPACT OF LEASE RENTALS - (76.03)
TRADE PAYABLES / CURRENT LIABLITIES (7,332.50) 4,640.74
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 47.95 11.89
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS 112263 10,064.87
B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
PURCHASE OF FIXED ASSETS (679.19) (3.324.16)
RIGHT TO USE ASSET 188.98 (929.20)
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS 13.14 -
INVESTMENT IN EQUITY = =
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (477.08) (4,253.36)
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
INTEREST & FINANCIAL CHARGES PAID (3,465.87) (3,804 .39)
TERM LOANS RECEIVED & FITL 3,321.37 4,673.00
TERM LOANS REPAYMENTS (1,391.04) (1,475.12)
UNSECURED LOAN (INTER CORPORATE LOANS) 437.59 (4,772.56)
(PAIDYRECEIVED
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES {1,097.95) (5,379.07)
D. NETINCREASE/{DECREASE) IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES (452.38) 43243
CASH AND BANK BALANCES (OPENING BALANCE) 1,542.98 1,110.55
CASH AND BANK BALANCES (CLOSING BALANCE) 1,080.80 1,542.98

AUDITORS'REPORT

We have verified the attached Cash Flow Statement of M/s Indian Acrylics Limited derived from audited financial
statements and the books and records maintained by the company for the year ended 31st March, 2021 and found the
same in agreement therewith.

R.K.GARG S.K.SINGLA
For AKR & ASSOCIATES ;

Chartered Accountants My Dircior AS.CHATHA
Regn.No.021178N ALOK GOYAL RAJA SHIVDEV INDER SINGH
i i Directors

CA. KAILASH KUMAR Executive Director
Place : CHANDIGARH Partner SURINDER KANSAL B.K.GUPTA
Dated - 30" April 2021 M.No. 505872 CFO Company Secratary
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INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2021
NOTE NO. '"1" PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(T in Lakhs)

Office | Furniture and | Plantand | vehicle Total
equipments fixtures | machinery

Particulars Land | Building

Gross Carrying Value
Cost as at 1st April,2019 264.17| 11,502.95 376.97 28375 | 48,654.40 61,420.25
Additions -| 2,383.70 27.95 9.25 5,667.32 B8.028.58
Disposals - - - - 1.82
Balance as at 31st March,2020 13,886.65 404 82 29300 | 5422171 69,447 .01
Additions 122.51 14.88 7.51 931.14 1,088.08
Disposals - - - 177.10 196.03
Balance as at 31st March,2021 14,009.16 419.80 300.51 54,975.75 70,339.06
Accumulated Depreciation
Balance as at 1st April,2019 4.614.01 34262 23518 | 3432257 38.793.24
Additions 332.09 17.78 12.54 1,630.39 2,013.24
Disposals - - - - 1.80
Balance as at 31st March,2020 4,946.10 360.40 24773 | 35,952.96 41,804.67
Additions - 382.85 16.37 10.34 188147 231634
Disposals - - - 168.25 184.88
Balance as at 31st March,2021 5,328.96 AT8IT 258.08 37,666.18 4383513
Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31st March,2020 5.,840.55 44 52 4578 18,268.78 27.642.34
Balance as at 31st March,2021 §.680.21 43.04 4245 | 17,30857 26,403.94

Note No. 1{A) Right to use Assets

Particulars Lease
Assets

Gross Carrying Value
Cost as at 1st April, 2020 1,118.19 1.118.18
Additions - -
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 1,118.19 | 1.,118.18
Accumulated Depreciation
Cost as at 1st April, 2020 185.99 188.99
Additions 188.99 188.95
Disposals - -
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 377.98 a77.98
Net carrying amount
Balance as at 31st March, 2021 740.21 740.21

Note-1{B) Capital Work-in-Prograss (T in Lakhs)
Particulars Total
Balance as at 31st March,2020 1083.50
Balance as at 31st March,2021 210.99

1.} The plant being a continuous process plant, so rates of depreciation as applicable to continuous process industry have
been applied.

2.) Effective from April 1, 2019, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 "Lease”, applied to lease contract existing April, 2019 using
the modified retrospective method along with transition opting to recognize "Right of use Assets” and corresponding amount
equal to lease liability. Accordingly, comparatives for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2013 have not been retrospective
adjusted. This has resulted in recognizing a right to use asset of $1118.19 Lakhs and a corresponding lease liability of 1184.22
Lakhs The Difference of ¥ 76.03 Lakhs has been adjusted in Retained Earnings as at April 1, 2019.
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PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03f2021
(¥ in Lakhs)

AS AT 31032020
(% in Lakhs)

Note No. 1 {C) Other Intangible Assets

Particulars

Software

Total

Gross Carrying Value

Cost as at 1st April,2019

208.22

Additions

Disposals

Balance as at 31st March,2020

Additions

208.22

Disposals

Balance as at 31st March,2021

208.22

Accumulated Depreciation

Balance as at 1st April, 2019

0.06

Additions

20.82

Disposals

Balance as at 31st March,2020

20.88

Additions

20.82

Disposals

Balance as at 31st March,2021

41.70

Met carrying amount

Balance as at 31st March,2020

187.36

Balance as at 31st March,2021

166.52

NOTE NO. ‘2'
INVESTMENT (NON CURRENT)
Investment in Equity

Total (3)

NOTE NO. '3*
LOANS {CURRENT)
Security Deposits
Total ()

NOTE NO. 4"
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
Capital Advances

Total (%)

NOTE NO.'s"

INVENTORIES

(As taken valued and certified by the Management)

Raw Materials 8,287.13

Work in Pragress 1,693.08

Finished Goods 10,999.71

Stares and Spares 1,811.45
Tatal (3) 22,791.37

Raw Materials Stores and Spares at weighted average cost plus direct expenses.

Workin Pracess at raw material cost plus conversion expenses depending upon stage of completion.
Finished Goods at Raw Materials cost plus conversion cast, Packing cost and other overheads to bring the goods to

present condition and location.

10,187.65
2,246.62
9,036.96
1,587.88

23,069.11

Raw material and other stocks lying at part pending clearance at cost inclusive of custom duty actually paid. The custom

duty payable on material lying into bond is accounted on clearance for home consumption.
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INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED

PARTICULARS

AS AT 31/03/2020
( in Lakhs)

AS AT 31/03/2021
(T in Lakhs)

NOTE NO. '¢’
TRADE RECEIVABLE
Caonsidered Good - Secured
Considered Good - Unsecured
Having significant increase in Credit Risk
Credit Impaired
Total (T)
Less: Pravisian for bad & doubtful debts

Others - Considered good
Total (7)

NOTE NO. '7*
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash-in-Hand
Cheques and Drafts in Hand pending Collection
Balance with banks
In current account
Fixed Deposit Recipts (Under bank lien)
Total (T)

NOTE NO. '8’
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (CURRENT)
Interest Receivable
Advance to Staff
Total (T)

NOTE NO. '9"
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Prepaid Expenses
GST Balance
Advance to Suppliers
Other Advances
Tax Deducted At Source
Total (T)

NOTE NO. 10’

EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
AUTHORISED

1500 Lac (Previous Year 1500 Lac)
Equity Shares of 10/~ each
ISSUED,SUBSRIBED AND PAID UP

135322162 Equity Shares of T10/- each
Fully paid up. (Previous year 135322162}

Total (T)

534.82 123.39

534.82 123.38

534.82 123.39
2,480.04

——e

2,603.43

1,169.38
1,704.20

11.66 6.51

12.26 254.03
1,066.70 1,282.44
1,090.61 1,542.98

116.89 109.38

- 718.69

316.28 163.67
3,276.65 3,324.53
17.91 27.78
3,727.73 4,342.05

15,000.00 15,000.00

13,532.22 13,832.22

13,532.22 13,532.22

Reconcilation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Particulars

Equity Share Capital

Balance at the Beginning of reporting Period Movement
Met Issued Share Capital at Beginning of Reporting Period

Changes in Equity Share Capital
Balance at Closing of reporting period

31st March, 2021

Number of
Shares
135322162

135322162

135322162

31st March, 2020
Amount Number of Amount
In Lacs Shares In Lacs

13532.22 135322162 13532.22

13532.22 13532.22

135322162

13532.22 138322162  13532.22




PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2021 AS AT 31032020

(T in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
MNo of shares held by Shareholders holding 5 percent & above:-
PARTICULARS AS AT %AGE ASAT  %AGE
31/03/2021 HELD  31/03/2020 HELD
1. SHRI DHEERAJ GARG 2,23,11,059 16.49 2,23,11,059 16.49
2. SAB INDUSTRIES LTD 1,47,93,772 10.93 1,47,93,772 10.93
3. SAB UDYOG LTD 1,68,80,646 12.47 1,68,80,646 12.47
4. PSIDC LTD 1,83,30,000 13.65 1,83,30,000 13.55
NOTE NO. 11"
OTHER EQUITY
PARTICULARS Discounting | Securities| Capital| General Other | Retained Total
of Zerc Rate| premium| Reserve| Reserve| Items of | earnings
Loans [o]#]]

{a) Balance at 01 April, 2019 1,267.15 39.23| 1,764.44 80.00 {36.79) | (3,482.07)| (368.03)
Profit for the year 4 1,068.55| 1.06855
Transition Impact of Lease Rentals (76.03) {76.03)
Other comprehensive income for - - 15.79 16,79
the year, net of income tax

(b} Total comprehensive income - - - - -| 1,00832| 1,008.32
for the year
Deductions during the year
Dividends including tax theron
Transfer to general reserve - - -
Shares issuedioptions excercised - -

{c) Balance at 31st March, 2020 1,267.15 39.23| 1,764.44 80.00| (36.79)](2,473.75) 640.29
Profit for the year - 628.03 62803
Transition Impact of Lease Rentals - -
Other comprehansive income for - . 47.95 4795
the year, net of income tax

{d) Total comprehensive income - - - - - 675.99 67599
for the year
Deductions during the year
Dividends including tax theron - -
Transfer to general reserve - - -
Shares issued/options excercised - -

{e) Balance at 31st March, 2021 1,267.15 39.23| 1,764.44 80.00| (36.79)|(1,797.76)| 1,316.27

NOTE NO. "12°
BORROWINGS (NON CURRENT)
SECURED
Term Loan
- From Banks 8,936.13 8,085.35
- Fram Others 1,064.27 1,140.51
UNSECURED

- Inter Corporate Loan (Promoter Assisted) 7,059.33 6.621.74
Total (3) 17,059.72 15,847.60




INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED

PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2021 AS AT 31/03/2020
{Z in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)

Repayment Schedule

Particulars 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24 202425 2025-26  2026-27

Repayment (%in Lakh) 267640 285179 247170 224412 167743 766.36

The Term Loans from banks / F.I. amounting to T12676.79 Lakh {Pravious Year 10746 46 Lakh) are secured by mortgage created on
all the immovable assets of the Company, hypothecation of all the moveable assets including moveable machinery, machinery parts,
tools and accessories and other moveables, (save and except book debts), subjecttocharges created orto be created in favourof the
Company's Bankers for securing working capital limits. These Loans are further guaranteed by Sh.R.K.Garg, Managing Director,
Sh.Dheeraj Garg, Additional Managing Director and Mrs. Sunena Garg.

NOTE NO. '13' PROVISIONS (NON CURRENT)
Provisions for Gratuity
Provisions for Earned Leaves

Total (%)

NOTE NO. '14' BORROWING (CURRENT)

SECURED LOANS

Loans Repayable an demand (from banks) 941.61 2,921.73
Total (T) 941.61 292173

Cash Credit / Warking capital barrowings are secured by hypothecation of book debts, raw-material, finished goads , semi-
finished goods, consumable stores and spares Including stocks in transit of the company and also by a second charge on the
fixed assets of the company and further guaranteed by Sh.R.K.Garg, Managing Director, Sh.Dheeraj Garg, Additional
Managing Director and Mrs. Sunena Garg and alsa by Indlon Chemicals Limited.

NOTE NO. 15" TRADE PAYABLES
Trade Payable
- Micro & Small Enterprises 88.98 151.14
- Other Than Micro & Small Enterprises 17,195.25 21,738.35
Total (3) 17,284.23 21,889.49

Details of amount outstanding to Micro & Small Enterprises as defined under Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006 based on available information with the company is as under:

Principal amourmt due and remaining unpaid

Interest due on above and unpaid interest

Interst paid

Payment made beyond the appointed day during the ysar

Interest due and payable for the period of delay

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid

Amount of further interest remaing due and payabie in succeding years

NOTE NO. "16' OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES {CURRENT)

Current Maturities of Non Current debt 2,676.40 1,520.60

Capital Creditars 133.48 232.04
Total (7) 2,809.88 1.752,64

NOTE NO. "17' OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Other Current Liabilities
1) Cheques lssued But Not Yet Presented for Payment
2) Trade Advance
3) Other Payables (Includes statutary dues)

Total (3)

NOTE NO. "18' PROVISION {CURRENT)
Provisions for Gratuity
Provisions far Earned Leaves
Provisions for Income Tax
Provision for Others
Total (%)




PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2021 AS AT 3110322020
(% in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)
NOTE NO. *19 " REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
a) Net Revenue from Operations
NET SALES
- Domestic 48,510.11 55,993.84
- Export 4,094.41 18,512.79
- Tatal 52,604.52 74,506.63
b) Other Income from operations
i) Sale of Scrap 68.87 106.24
i}  Interest Received from Banks 43.13 106.52
iiiy  Interest Recelved from Others 78.50 90.22
iv}  Exchange Fluctuation 403.14 -
v}  Export Incentives B5.65 48.81
vi)  Other Income 86.25 72.84
Total () 765.53 424.62
NOTE NO. '20" COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
%age of 31.03.2021 Y%age of 31.03.2020
PARTICULARS Consumption {Zin Lakhs) Consumption (Tin Lakhs)
Imported Raw Material 79.07 23,795.10 92.14 41,652.01
Indegenous Raw Material 20.93 6,300.00 7.86 10,180.22
Total (7) 100.00 30,095.10 100.00 51,832.23
Walue of Imparts an CIF basis in respect: 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
(TIn Lakhs) (Tin Lakhs)
Raw Material 19,895.53 38,165.58
Camponents & Spares Parts 258,16 639.93
NOTE NO. '21' PURCHASE OF STOCK-IN-TRADE
Purchase of Goods Traded 1,407.28 995.89
NOTE NO. "22"
Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work In Progress and Stock in Trade
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 9,036.96 4.417.56
Stocks in Process 2,246.62 2,239.17
Total (3) 11,283.58 6,656.73
Clasing Stock
Finished Goods 10,999.71 9,036.96
Stocks in Process 1,693.08 2,246.62
12,692.79 11.283.58
(Increase)Decrease in Stack (1,409.21) (4,626.85)
NOTE NO. '23' EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
EMPLOYEE COST
Salary & Other Allowances 4,361.84 4,949.06
Cantribution ta PF & Other Funds 391.98 476.20
Staff Welfare 332.56 330.64
Staff Training & Recruitment 27.22 31.13
Gratuity 159.19 150.81
Managerial Remuneration
Salary 228.34 258.16
Perquisites / Sitting Fee 14.52 35.16
Cantribution towards Pravident Fund 26.41 30.98
Total () 5,542.06 6,262.14
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PARTICULARS AS AT 31/03/2021 AS AT 31/03/2020
{% in Lakhs) (T in Lakhs)

NOTE NO. '24' FINANCE COST

1. Interest Expenses 2,964.21 2,122.89

2 Other Borrowing Cost 501.66 691.50

3 Exchange Fluctuation 0.00 990.00
Total (7) 3,465.87 3,804.39

NOTE NO. "25' OTHER EXPENSES
1 MANUFACTURING COST
Power & Fuel 6,567.79 7.384.57
Repair & Maintenance 60.11 92.98
Stores ,Spares & Consumables 1,128.28 1,436.09
Factary Expenses 1,170.54 1,448.59
Other Manufacturing Expenses 56.68 85.00
Total (3) 8,983.40 10,447.24

ADMINISTRATIVE COST
Rent 308.73
Rates & Taxes ; 34.37
Auditors Remuneration
Audit Fee including Tax Audit Fee ; 8.80
Certification Charges ; 2.20
Advertisements & Publicity 2.47
Insurance 123.13
Travelling Expenses - Fareign

- Directars 9.53

- Others 36.22
Travelling Expenses - Inland

- Directors - 0.76

- Others 274.82 330.82
Miscellaneous Expenses

1,136.98 1,388.16

SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
- Freight Outward 317.78 308.85
- Others 278.94 223.99
Export Expenses
- Commission 28.05 163.99
- Freight Forwarding & Clearing Expenses 370.60 785.39
995.37

Total (1+2+3) :- 11,115.76 13,317.61
GST has not been Included in auditor remuneration being creditable.

NOTE NO.-26

1. CORPORATION INFORMATION

Indian Acrylics Limited {the Company) is a public limited Company registered in India under the Companies Act 2013 (Erstwhile

Companies Act 1956). Its Shares are listed on Bombay stock Exchange. The Company is a leading manufacturer of Acrylic Fiber,

Acrylic Tow and wide range of Acrylic yarn.

. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

iy Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards {'IND AS") notified under section
133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards ) Rules, 2015.
For all the periods up to and including the year ended 317 March, 2021, the Company prepared its financial statements in
accordance with accounting standards notified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with Rule 7 of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 ('Previous GAAP').
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical convention, on the accrual basis of accounting except for
certain financial assets and financials liabllities that are measured at fair value at the end of the each reporting period, as stated
in the accounting policies below. The accounting policies have been applied consistently over all the periods presented in the
Standalone financial statements.
The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and except for the changes in accounting policy
discussed more fully below, are consistent with those used in the previous year.
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The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with IND AS requires management to make estimates, judgments and
assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Accounting estimates could change from period to period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates. Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware
of changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the
period in which changes are made. Differences between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period inwhich the
results are known/ materialized.
PRINCIPAL OF CONSOLIDATION
The Consolidated financial statements of the Group are prepared in accordance with 1AS-27 Consolidated Financial
Statements as notified by the Rules. The Consolidated financial statements are presented, to the extent possible, in the same
format as that adopted by the Company for its independendent financial statements. In respect of Subsidiary company, the
Financial Statements have been consolidated on a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets,
liabilities, income and expensas, after fully eliminating intra group transaction balances and Intra group transactional asset and
liabilities are converted at the rate prevailing at the end of the year.
Allintragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions between members of the
Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.
REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
reliably measured.
A. SALEOFGOODS
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership in the goods are transferred
to the buyer of goods as per the terms of contracts, the Company retains no effective control of the goods transferred to a
degree usually associated with the ownership and no significant uncertainty exists regarding the amount of the
consideration that will be derived from the sale of goods. The Company collects GST on the behalf of the Government and
therefore these are not economic benefits flowing to the company. Hence they are excluded from Revenue.
INTEREST:
Interest income from a financial asset is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the company
and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts through the expected Iife of the financial asset to that asset's net carryingamount on initial recognition.
C Dutydrawbackand exportincentives
Income from duty drawback and export incentives is recognized on an accrual basis.
PROPERTY PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:
Fixed Assets are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost of acquisition or construction is inclusive of duties, taxes and other
incidental expenses. Cenvat credit available is deducted from cost of fixed assets.
Capital work-in-progress includes advances paid for purchase of Fixed Assets, preoperative expenses pending capitalisation,
and capital work in progress. As per practice, expenses incurred on modernisation/ debottlenecking of plantare capitalised.
DEPRECIATION :
Depreciation is provided as per rates specified in Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 as perdetails given below:
5.No. Name of Asset
1. Building & Tubewell SLM Basis
2. Plant&Machinery (Modified Cotton) SLM Basis
3.  Plant& Machinery WDV Basis
4. OtherAssets (Vehicles, Furniture & Fixture) WDV Basis
5. Intangible Assets SLM Basis
The plant being a continuous pracess plant, so rates of depreciation as applicable to continuous process Industry have been
applied.
INVENTORIES :
The costin respect of various items of inventories are computed as under:-
«  Incase of raw materials stores and spares at weighted average cost plus direct expenses.
« Incase of work in process at raw material cost plus conversion expenses depending upon stage of completion.
= Incase of finished goods at raw materials cost plus conversion cost, packing cost and other overheads to bring the goodsto
present condition and location.
«  Raw material and other stocks lying at port pending clearance at cost inclusive of custom duty actually paid. The custom
duty payable on material lying into bond Is accounted on clearance for home consumption.
viii) BORROWING COST
Borrowing costs that are directly aftributable fo acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset are
capitalized/inventorised as part of cost of such assets till such time the asset is ready for its intended use/or sale. Qualifying
asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period inwhich they are incurred.
LEASES
Leases under which the company assumes substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership are classified asfinance leases.
When acquired, such assets are capitalized at fair value or present value of the minimum lease payments at the inception of the
lease, whichever is lower. Lease under which the risks and rewards incidental to ownership are not transferred to lessee is
classified as operating lease. Lease payments under operating leases are recognized as an expense on a straight line basis in
net profitinthe statement of profitand loss over the lease term.
RETIREMENT BENEFITS:
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The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit plan {the "Gratuity Plan”) covering eligible employees in accordance with
the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. The Gratuity Plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death,
incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of
employment. The gratuity plan in Company is funded through annual contributions to Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC)
under its Company’s Gratuity Scheme whereas others are not funded. The liability or asset recognized in the balance sheet in
respect of defined benefit gratuity plans is the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the end of the reporting period
less the fair value of plan assets. The Company's liability is actuarially determined (using the Projected Unit Credit method) at
the end of each year. The present value of the defined benefit obligation is determined by discounting the estimated future cash
outflows using interest rates of government bonds. Re-measurement gains and losses arising from experience adjustments
and changes in actuarial assumptions are charged or credited to equity in other comprehensive income in the period in which
they arise. They are included in retained earnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Past-service
costs are recognized immediately in profit or loss. Gratuity and earned leave encashment has been provided for in the books of
accounts onactuarial valuation basis as atthe end of the year.
FOREIGN CURRENCY TRASANCTIONS:
Functional and Presentation currency:
The functional currency of the Company is Indian Rupee. These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupee (rounded
offto lakhs).
Transactions and Balances:
The foreign currency transactions are recorded, on initial recognition in the functional currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the spot exchange rate between the functional currency and the foreign currency at the date of the transaction.
The foreign currency monetary items are translated using the closing rate at the end of each reporting period. Non-monetary
tems that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency shall be translated using the exchange rate atthe date of
the transaction. Exchange differences arising on the settlemant of monetary items or on translating monetary items at rates
different fromthose at which they were translated on initial recognition during the period orin previous financial statements shall
be recognized in profit or loss in the period inwhichthey arise.
3. Contingent Liabilities, along with there nature and description in brief as required under IND AS - 37, not provided for in the
books of accounts, are as under :
As at As at
31.03.2021 31.03.2020
{TIn Lakhs) {Tin Lakhs)
Letters of Credit outstanding for Import of 193.47 133.46
Raw materials / Spares
Claims against the company / disputed liabilities
not acknowledged as debts:
iy Inrespect of Sales Tax Surcharge on exempted sales T8.68 T78.68
iy In respect of Excise Duty demand on account of 125.58 125.58
valuations & cenvat credit disputes.
iy In respect of custom duty on account of cancellation of 29.37 29.37
DEPB scrips validly purchased by us from the market,
duty demand on goods last in high seas.
iv) Others * 713.41 770.28
There was an Arbitration award dated 16.03.2002 of US5 10.22 Lakhs, approx 3713.41 lakhs, (Previous Year ¥780.28 lakhs)
and interest against the company awarded by Arbitration Fanel in the favour of E.|. Dupont {UISA). This arbitration award was
dismissed in the past by the Hon' ble High Court of Delhi Both, E.I.Dupont {USA) as well as company have filed appeals against
the decision. The case has not yet reached its finality and the matter is now Sub-Judice. On the basis of legal advise the
management is of the opinion that no liability against the company has yet arisen. Accordingly, the awarded amount is not
considered as a liability. As such, no provisionforthe same has been made inthe books.

c) Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on 107.64 255.94
capital accountand not provided for inthe Books of Accounts
{Met of Advance).

. a) Previousyearfigures have been regrouped and rearranged, wherever considered necessary,tomake them comparable with
those of current year.

b) Figures have been rounded off to the nearest rupee in lakhs.

Provision for income tax or MAT has been made inthe books of accounts T Mill Lacs {previous year T50.35 Lacs) Under the provisions

of the Income TaxAct.

A) PRIMARY SEGMENT (BUSINESS SEGMENT)

Business segments have been identified on the basis of the nature of products/services, their risk-return profile, the organizational

structure and the internal reporting system of the Company.

Reportable Segments:

Reportable segments have been identified as perthe aggregation criteria specified in IND AS 108:"Operating Segments’

Segment Composition:

1)  Fibreincludes Staple Fibre, Tow and Tops.

2)  Yarnincludes all kinds of Yarn manufactured and sold by the by the Company.

Operating Segments:

1) The risk-return profile of the Company's business is determined predominantly by the nature of its products and services.

2} In respect of geographical information, the Company has identified its geographical areas as (i) Domestic and {ii) Overseas.
The expenses and incomes which are not directly attributable to the business segments are shown as central administration
costs. Unallocated assets mainly comprise of investments, cash and bank balances, advance tax and unallocated liabilities
mainly include tax provisions and provisions for employee retirement benefits.
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(Amount ¥ in Lakhs)

FIBRE YARN ELIMINATIONS TOTAL

Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year

Particulars Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended Ended

31.03.21 | 31.0320 | 31.03.21 31.03.20 31.03.21 31.03.20 31.03.21 31.03.20

Revenue
External Sales | 21977.49 | 37963.44| 30627.05 364549.18 52604.52 | 7442262

Inter-segment | 17132.89 | 23273.00 (17132.89) (23278.00)
sales

Total Revenue| 39110.38 | 61241.44| 30627.05 36459.18 | (17132.89) (23278.00) | 52604.52 | 74422.62
Result
Segment result| 3915.14| 2607.44 288.20 2481.47 4203.34 | 5088.91

Unallocated
Corpaorate
Expenses 231.07 344.60

Operating
Profits

Interest (3465.87) | (3804.39)
Expenses

Interest Income 121.63 196.74
Income Taxes - 50.35

Profit from
ordinary
activities 628.03 | 1086.31

Extraordinary
Loss - -

Net Profit 628.03 | 1086.31

Other
Information

Segment
Assets 23357.95| 2620580 34138.70 35579.42 57496.65 | 61785.22

Unallocated
corporate
assets

Total Assets | 23357.95| 26205.80| 34138.70 35579.42 57496.65 | 61785.22

Segment
Liabilities 10518.22| 14838.11| 32129.94 32774.61 42648.16 | 47612.72

Unallocated
corporate
liabilities

Total
Liahilities 10518.22 | 14838.11| 32129.94 32774.61 42648.16 | 47612.72

Capital
Expenditure 320.80 49.09 767.27 7979.51 1088.07 | 8028.60

Depreciation 539.47 622.04 1985.68 1601.00 2525.15 | 2223.04
MNaon-Cash

expenses
other than
deprecation
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B} SECONDARY SEGMENT {(GEOGRAPHICAL SEGMENT)
Consequently, the geographical segment has been considered as the secondary segment. The analysis of geographical
segment is based on the geographical iocation of the Customers. The company operates primarily in India and has presence in
International markets as well. Its business is accordingly aligned geographically, catering to two markets. The Company has
considered domesticand export markets as geographical segments and accordingly disclosed these as separate segments.

Gross sale Revenue by Geographical Segment

Within India 48510.11 55593 84

Outside India 4094 .41 18428.78

Total 52604.52 74422 62
T The Net Deferred Tax asset/{Liability) of F(67.09) Lakhs as at 31.03.2021 (T69.69 lakhs as at 31.03.2020) has nol been

recognized in view of uncertainty of its realization, as recommended under Accounting Standard IND AS-12 on "Accounting for
Taxesonlncome. The details of deferred tax assets are as under:-

(T in lakhs)

As at | For the year As at
1st April,.20 2020-2021 31st Mar,21

Deferred Tax Assets being tax impact thereon

{i} Taxon unabsorbed losses and / or depreciation carried forward 2730.78 {206.85) 2523.91
as per Income tax laws.
{ii} Tax on expensas charged in the books, but allowance daferrad 338.70 18.43 357.13
under Income tax laws
Total : 30689.46 {188.42) 2881.04
Deferred Tax Liabilities being tax impact thereon
(I} Tax on difference between written down value of block of assets 2999.77 {51.65) 2548.12

as per Income tax laws and written down value of the fixed
assets as per books of accounts.

Met Deferred Tax Asseat 649 68 {136.78) {67.09)

8. EARNING PER SHARE (EPS)
BASIC/DILUTED EARNING PER SHARE

Current Year Previous Year

{Z in lakhs) (T in lakhs)

Profit / {Loss) after tax as per profit & loss account 628.03 1072.45
Less : Dividend and tax thereon in respect of preference shares -

Profit available for the shareholders (&) 628.03 1072.45
Mo. of equity shares {B) 135322162 135322162
Earning / (Loss) per share (7) (basic & Diluted) {AJB) 0.46 0.79
Mominal value per equity share 710.00 T10.00

Computation of weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the peried.
Current Year | Previous Year

(No) {Noj
Mo. of equity shares at the beginning of the year 135322162 135322162
Total number of equity shares outstanding as at the end of the year. 135322162 135322162
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. 135322162 135322162

9. Managerial remuneration does not include contribution to Gratuity provision as separate figures are not available. Computation of
net profit in accordance with section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 has not been enumerated, as no commission is payable and
remuneration has been paid as per provisions of schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

10. RELATED PARTYDISCLOSURES:

1 Wholly Owned Subsidiary . Carlit Trading Europe S.L.U{Spain)
2. KeyManagement Personnel : Mr.RK.Garg Mr. Surinder Kansal Mr. Dheeraj Garg
{Whole time Directors) Managing Director CFO Addl. Managing Director
Mr. Bhavnesh Kumar Gupta Mr.Alok Goyal
Company Secretary Executive Director(Works)
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3  Enterprises overwhich Key Management personnel {KMP) are able to exercise significant control and with whom transactions have
taken place during the year:

1) SABIndustries Lid 2) Bteel Strips Lid. 3) Steel Strips Wheels Ltd

4. Relatives of the Key Management Personnel (with whom transactions have taken place):- Employed with the company. Mr.Dheeraj
Garg {sonof Sh.R.K.Garg, Managing Director) is Additional Managing Director on board.
Detail of transaction entered into with related parties during the year as required by IND AS-24 on"Related party disclosures” issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are as under:-

(Zin Lakhs)
Particulars Assaciates Key Enterprises Total far Total far
Company Management over which Current Previous

Persannel {KMP) KMP is able to Year Year

exercise significant
influence

|_Purchase of Fixed Assets NIL NIL NIL NIL 0.35
Purchase of goods (MNet) MNIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
Recoverable at end of the year MIL NIL MIL MIL MIL
Services availed MNIL MIL MIL MNIL MNIL
Civil Construction & Maintenance NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Lease Rent paid MNIL MIL MIL MIL MIL
Hire Charges Paid NIL NIL 2049 720.49 61.49
Management Contracts {Salaries) MIL MIL MIL MIL 286.38
Interest NIL 289.16 MIL 289.16 34663
Remuneration paid to relatives of KMP during the year. MIL MNIL
Amounts written off or written back in the period in respect of debts due from or to related parlies. MIL MNIL
Outstanding Balances of Relative of KMP: (T in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31,2021 As at March 31,2020
Sh Dheeraj Garg 0.75 075

11. The Company has a defined benefit gratuity and Earned Leave plan. Every employee who has completed five vears or more of
service gets a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary {last drawn salary) for each completed year of service subject to
maximum of ¥20 Lakh. And accumulation of EL is upto 60 days.

The following tables summarize the components of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of Profit and Loss and the
amounts recognized inthe Balance Sheet.

The Employee's gratuity fund scheme managed by a Trust {Life insurance Corporation of India) is defined benefit plan. The
present Value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method which recognizes
each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefits entitlement and measures each unit separately to
build upthe final obligation. The obligation for leave encashment is recognized in the same manner as gratuity.

Netemployee benefit expenses (recognized in Employee Cost)

Gratutity | Earned leave Gratutity Earned |leave

As at As at As at As at

Particulars Ist M;]r;l; st M:;gl: st Mga;:; Jst Mgurgln'l

{i} Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation

Present value obligation as at the start of the year 834.98 188.27 729.30 189.31
Interest cost 52.18 1.77 4558 11.83
Current service cost 110.15 7242 108.72 87.76
Actuarial loss/{Gains) - Experience Changes (53.08) {B6.10) {15.50) {B2.94)
Actuarial loss / (Gains)- on obligations - -
Benefits directly paid by employer (8.94) {12.57) {3.89) (17.70)
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Benefits directly paid by trust (48.02) - {29.24)
Present value obligation as at the end of the year BB7.27 173.18 834.98 188.27
{ii) Change in fair value of plan assets

Fair value of plan assets as at the start of the year 50.37 26.76 55.83 25.00
Interest income on plan assets 314 1.67 349 1.56
Employer Contributions 25.00 - 20.00

Actuarial loss / {Gains)- on Plan Assets {1.87) - 0.20
Return on plan assets greater/{lesser) then {3.14) - 0.29 -
discount Rates

Benefits paid (48.02) = (29.24) =
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 27.35 26.76 50.37 26.76

(lii) Breakup of Actuarial gain/loss:

Actuarial (gain)ioss on arising from change in
financial assumption

Actuarial (gain)/loss on arising from experience - -
adjustment

Return on plan assets (greater)fless than & . y -
discount rate

{iv) Net Asset [ (Liability} recognised in the
Balance Shast

Present value obligation as at the end of the year 887.27 173.79 853498 188.27
Fair value of plan assets as at the end of the year 27.35 26.78 50.37 28.78
Net Asset / {Liability) in the Balance Sheet §59.92 147.03 784.61 161.51

(V) Amount recognized in the statement
of profit and loss

Current service cost 110.15 72.42 108.72 87.76
Net Interest cost 49.04 11.77 4209 11.83
Actuarial loss/{Gains) - on Obligations - {86.10) - (82.94)
Acluarial loss/(Gains) - of Plan Assets - 167 - {0.20)
Benefits paid Directly by employer {8.94) 12.57 (3.89) {17.70)
Return on plan assets greater/(lesser) then - {1.67) - (1.56)

discount Rates

Interst income on plan assets assets : B 2 5

{Income)/Expense recognised in the 150.25 {14.48) 146,92 (2.81)
statement of profit and loss

{vi) Remeasurements recognised in the statement
of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Changes in Financial Assumptions

Experience Adjustments (53.08) : (16.50)
Return on plan assets (greater)fless than .15 - {0.29)

discount rate

Amount recognised in Other 49.93 - {15.79) -

Comprehensive Income
{vil} Acturial assumptions

Discount Rate (p.a) 6.25% 6.25% 6.26% §.25%
Salary Escalation Rate (p.a) 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Employee Turnover rate 10.00% 10.00% 10.00% 10.00%
Mortality Rate Indian Assured| Indian Assured| Indian Assured | Indian Assured
Lives Mortality| Lives Mortality] Lives Morality | Lives Mortality

{2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14) (2012-14)
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viii) The retirement age has been uniformly lakenas 58 years.

ix) The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion and other
relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment markeat.

X)  The discount rates have been determined by reference to market yields as on 31st March 2021 on CG Secs of currency and term
consistent with those of liability obligations.
Sensitivity Analysis:
Gratuity is alump sum plan and the cost of providing these benefits is typically less sensitive to small changes in demographic The key
actuarial assumptions to which the benefit obligation results are particulary sensitive to are discount rate and (DBO) at the end of the
reporting pericd arising on account of an increase ordecrease in the reported assumption by 100 basis points.
The Quantitative Sansitivity analysis on net liability recognized an account of change in significant assumptions

As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
7 in Lakhs 7 in Lakhs

DiscountRate | Salary Escalation Rate | DiscountRate|] Salary Escalation Rate
Impact of Increase in 100 bpson DBO {69.56) 81.11 {60.02) 69.93
Impact of Decrease in 100 bpson DBO 80,90 (71.09) 69.81 {60.98)

These sensitivities have been calculated to show the movement in defined benefit obligation in isolation and assuming there are no other
changes in market conditions at the accounting date. There have been no changes from the previous periods in the methods and
assumplions usedin preparing the sensitivity analysis.

The average duration of the benefitobligation at 31stMarch 2021 s 7.77 years, {as at 31st March 2020: 7.68 years)

12.LEASES:

The company has leased facilities under cancellable and non-cancellable operating leases arrangements with a lease term ranging

from one to five years, which are subject to renewal at mutual consent thereafter. The cancellable arrangements can be terminated by

either parly after giving due notice. The lzase rent expenses recognized during the year amounts to $314.16 lakhs {previous year

¥290.73 lakhs). The future minimum lzase payments in respect of the non-cancellable operating leases as at 31st March 2021 are:
{TinLakhs)

S.No. Particulars As at 31.03.21 Asat31.03.20

a) net later thanone year 242.48 585.61

by later than one year bul not later than five year 105.59 1345.58

c) later than five year 30.59 29.12

Faollowing the order of Hon'ble High Court dated 30.08.2012, company has filed a Execution Petition before the court on 14.01.2013
praying therein for attachment of bank account and other assels of M/s E.|.Dupont of USA to realize its claim of US$ 5 lakhs plus
interest thereon amounting to USS 9.75 lakhs from the date of award {16.03.2002) till the date of pelition {14.01.2013). The total
amount of company claim as already decreed by the court under the arbitration and Conciliation Act 1996 comes to 2814.49 lakhs and
same has bean treated as Income inthe year 2012-13. The management of the company is confident of recavery of these claims.
Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these
financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to suppaort its operations. The Company's financial assats include loans,
trade and other recelvables, and cash & cash equivalents that derive directly from its operations.

The Company is exposed lo market risk, creditrisk and liquidity risk. The company's senior management oversees the management of
these risks. The company's senior management is supported by a Business Risk

Manage ment committee that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance framework for the Company. This
Business Risk Management committee provides assurance lo the Company's senior management that the Company's financial risk
activities are governed by approprate policies and procedure and thal financial rsks are identified, measured and managed in
accordance with the Company's policies and risk objectives. The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each
risk, which are summarized as below:

Market risk
Price Risk
Fluctuation in commedity price in global market affects directly and Indirectly the price of raw material and components used by the
Company in its products. The key raw material for the Company's business isAcrylonitrile.
Interest rate risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes inmarket
Interest rates. The Company's exposure (o the risk of changes in market interest relates primarily to the Company's long term debt
obligations withfloating interest rates. The Company is carrying its borrowings primarily at variable rate.

{%in Lakhs)
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
Variable rate borrowings 13,618.41 13,668.19
Fixed rate borrowings 6,881.18 6,494 14

Interest rate Sensitivity

Far the Purpose of computing interest rate sensitivity on the above borrowings, management has estimated a reasonably possible
change ininterest rate as 50bps based on current as well as expected economic conditions. This analysis is based on Long Term Risk
exposures outstanding at the reporting date and assumes that all other variables, in paricular foreign currency exchange rates,
remains caonstant. The period and balancas are nol necessarily representative of the average amounts outstanding during the period.
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INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED

Impact on Profits:
Particulars 31 March 2021 31 March 2020
50 bp decrease would Increase the profit before tax by A £68.34
50 bp Increase would Increase the profit before tax by i £68.34

Foreign currency risks
The company tries to manage the foreign currency risk by attaining natural hedge. The company also does selective hedging to hedge
its risk associated with foreign currency and lo address the timing difference in foreign currency collections & payments.,

The Derivative outstanding as at the reporting date is as follows :

Category wise Quantitative Data For the Year Ended 31 March 2021
Amount in Foreign Currency in Lakhs

Forward Contract against Import {Euro) 122.50

Category wise Quantitative Data For the Year Ended 31 March 2021
T in Lakhs
Mark to Market Losses {Gain) 187.38

Creditrisk

The credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument fails to meet its
contractual obligations towards the Company and arises principally from the Company’s recaivables from customers and deposits with
banking institutions. The maximum amount of the credit exposure is equal to the carrying amounts of these receivables. The Company
has developed guidelines for the management of credit dsk from trade recelvables.

Liguidity risk
The liquidity risk encompasses any risk that the Company cannot fully meet its financial obligations. To manage the liquidity risk, cash
flow forecasting is pedormed in the cperating divisions of the Company and aggregated by Company finance. The Company’s finance
monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquidity requirements to ensure it has sufficient cash to meet opemtional needs while
maintaining sufficient headroom on its undrawn committed borrowing Tacilities / overdraft facilities at all imes so that the Company does
not breach borrowing limits or covenants (where applicable) on any of its borrowing facilities.

{T in Lakhs)

Year Ended March 31, 2021 Up to One Year Above 1 Year Total
Mon - derivatives
Borrowings 941.61 17059.72 18,001.33
Trade Payables 17,284 .23 17,284.23
Other Financial Liabilities 2,609.98 2,809.98
Total Non Derivative Liabilities 21,035.82 17,059.72 38,095.54
Year Ended March 31, 2020
Mon - derivatives

Borrowings 2,921.73 15,847.60 18,769.33
Trade Fayables 21,889.49 - 21,889.49
Other Financial Liabilities 1,752.64 - 1,752.84
Total Non Derivative Liabilities 26,563.86 15,847.60 42 411.46

AUDITORS'REPORT

Certlified in terms of our separate report of even date annexed. R.K.GARG SK.SINGLA

For AKR & ASSOCIATES -
Chartered Accounlants Mg Direetor AS.CHATHA
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H i Direclors

CA. KAILASH KUMAR Executive Director
Place : CHANDIGARH Partner SURINDER KANSAL B.K. GUPTA
Dated - 30" April 2021 M.No 505872 CFO Company Secretary




FORM OF PROXY
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Acf, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rutes, 2014}
INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED
CIN: L24301PB1986PLCO06715
REGD. OFFICE: VILLAGE HARKISHANFURA, TEHSIL BHAWANIGARH, DISTT. SANGRUR {PB} 148026
TEL. NO. +91-0172-2790979, 2792385, 2793112
Email: shares@indianacrylics.com, Website: www.indianacrylics.com

NAME OF THE MEMBER(S)
REGISTERED ADDRESS
EMAILID

FOLIO NO./ CLIENT ID
DPID

NO. OF S8HARES HELD

I/ We, being the member(s)of ............... shares of the above named Company, Hereby appoint:

1. Mame:
Address:
E-mail ld:
Qr failing him/her
&, Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:
Qr failing him/her
3. Name:
Address:
E-mail Id:

Signature

Signature

Signature

As my/f our proxy to attend and vota (on a poll) for mef us and on my/ our behalf atthe 34" Annual General Mesting of the Company, to be held
on Wednesday, the 29" day of September 2021 at 11:00 a.m., at VILLAGE HARKISHANPURA, TEHSIL BHAWANIGARH, DISTT.
SANGRUR {PB)and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

5.Mo.Resolution

Ordinary Business

1. Adoption of Audited Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

2. Re-appointment of Suresh Kumar Singla {DIN: 00051739 as a Director

3. Ratification of Remuneration of Cost Auditor

Special Business

4,  Approvalfor Re-appointment of ShriAlok Goyal (DIN: 08049515) as Executive Director

5.  Approvalfor Re-appointment of Raja Shiv Dev Inder Singh {DIN: 0785927 1) as Independent Director p
Affix

Signedthis day of September, 2021 Revenue

Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s) Stamp

Mote: 1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED
CIN: L24301PB1986PLCO06T15
REGD. OFFICE: VILLAGE HARKISHANFPURA, TEHSIL BHAWANICARH, DISTT. SANGRUR {PB) 148026
TEL. NO. +91-0172-2790979, 2792385, 2793112
Email: shares@indianacrylics.com, Website: www.indianacrylics.com
ATTENDANCE SLIP

NAME OF THE ATTENDING MEMBER {IN BLOCK LETTERS)
FOLIO NO.
OP 1D NO.
CLIENT ID NO.
NO OF SHARES HELD
NAME OF PROXY (IN BLOCK LETTERS)

|, hereby record my presence at the 34" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Wednesday, the 29" day of September 2021 at
11:00a.m., at VILLAGE HARKISHANPURA, TEHSIL BHAWANIGARH, DISTT. SANGRUR (FB)

Member's/ Proxy's Signatures
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If Undelivered please return to :

INDIAN ACRYLICS LIMITED
CIN:L24301PB1986PLC006715
S.C.0. 49-50, Sector 26,

Madhya Marg, Chandigarh - 160 018

Satyadeep Offset Printers Pvt. Ltd., 292, Industrial Area, Phase - Il
Chandigarh - 160 002 INDIA Ph. : 4009191-98




